
 
 
 

Audit and Risk Management Committee 
 

Date: Monday, 1 December 2008 
Time: 
 

6.15 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 2 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Delap 
Tel: 0151 691 8500 
e-mail: markdelap@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 16) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 30 September and 4 

November 2008. 
 

3. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT - ACTION PLAN UPDATE 
(Pages 17 - 20) 

 
4. PROGRESS REPORT ON THE DATA QUALITY REVIEW 2006/2007 

RECOMMENDATIONS (Pages 21 - 30) 
 
5. AUDIT COMMISSION REPORT ON DEMOCRATIC 

ARRANGEMENTS (Pages 31 - 36) 
 
6. CORPORATE RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (Pages 37 - 

40) 
 
7. OFFICE SECURITY - PROGRESS REPORT (Pages 41 - 44) 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



8. CAA PILOT SCHEME - UPDATE  
 
 Verbal report of the Deputy Chief Executive/Director of Corporate 

Services 
 

9. FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING SUMMARY 
(Pages 45 - 72) 

 
10. INTERNAL AUDIT WORK: SEPTEMBER - NOVEMBER 2008 (Pages 

73 - 84) 
 
11. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



������������	
������
�
����������

�
�

�������	�
����
������������
�

��������� ����������� ��������������������

�
� ������������  !�"�����

��#��������
�

$����������
����%����
�

�
&�
������� ������������ �� ������'��(��
������'���)������

�
��������#������� ����������� ��*������+� �

�
,-� �
���������	�������
�
	���

�
#��������������+��������������������������������
�����������
��.�������� ����������
����������������������� ����������� ������/��������	� �'���	� ����������� ���������������
��������������0�
�
1�����������������������������0�
�

,�� �����
	��
�
���� &�������� �'� !��	� * � ���� "����� #���/������ 
��������� ���� �������� �'� ����
������/���������
��$��������	���������������������%�������

��%������������������
���,2�$��������0�
�
(�� ���
����� ��� �� 3�������� '���� ���� ������ ��� ��������� ��� ���� ������������� �'� ����
���������� �'� "�������� �������� ���'���� �������� -� ��'����	� ���� &�������� �'� 4�������
���������� ����� ��� ������ ��� ����� ��� ���� �������� �'� ���� �������	� ����� ���� ��%�����
�����������'�"������������������

��%����������������,�
����0�
�
����������������������������� �����������!���������"#�$����%##&'������!�(����
)�� �*����(+���������)��'�(��*�)�����,�
�

,5� �--�����
������.��
/�0�����
�
4�����������������
��
��$���������	���������'���������������������'������������	�����
&�������� �'� !��	�* �����"�����#���/������ ��3������� �������������� ��� ���������
�����

����������'���6���7������'������������������'�����������
�������0�
�
��������������������)����*�	�1�����(���22�������.�)�/����*� �*�����*�������*�
� ���������)�2���+��*,�
�

��� ������ �����		���� 	�����3� �
-���� /� ������ 	������ 	
�.��
	� /�
�����4��-����-������	���	��
��
�
#�� (����#������'� ����"���������������� �������������������������
���� 8"������������
���%����� 9� 4������ �
� �'� �(&"� &���������:� ������ "�/���� ����	� ������ ���� �����

�������� '�������/� ��� ��%����/������ �'� ��������� ����� ���� ����� ����/��� ��� ����

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1



���������� �'� ���� "����� ����������� ��� ;������� ���-� ������ ���� ������� (��������
&���������� "��� ,55�� ��(&"�0� ���� ��������� ����� ��� ���
���� �'� ��
����� �'� ����
�������:��
��%�������'����%������������"���������������%�����������

�����/����
��	�
���� ������/�� �� ������� �'� ������� ����� �������� ���� ������ �'� ���� �<������� ��������	�
������������������������������������%���	���������%��%��������������:��
�������������
���
�����'�9��
�

•� "����/������� '��� ����������������/��������������/��'� ���������� '�����

������
!�%��/�������

���������
������%����	��������������������������������%��/�%�����
'��������=�����

�

•� "

����������'�����&�
���������'�*�����:��4����������/��/�������0�
�
*�����������������.����%����'�������%�����������������������������'�����/�����������������
������������/� ���� ���������/� �'� ���������� ���� '������ ����/��/0� ���� �����
������������ ����� ����� ���� ��������� �����/������� '��� ��

�����/� ���
��� ����
&����������� ����� ���� /���� 
�������� ��� ����� ���
����0� *���%��	� ���� ���������
�����/�������'�����

������!�%��/��������������
��/�������'������� �'� ���������� ���
������� ���� �������� ���� /�����/� /���� 6����� '��� #����� �64#�� ���� ��� ���� ���� ����
���������������������������������0��
���'�����'�������������������>������� ���	�
�������?�������@�/������ ������

������!�%��/���������������0��������������� '���
&���������������� ���%�����������
��������������������� �
���'�� �� �����������������
���� ���� �������� ���� ���� ���� '�������� ����������� �'� ������ ���%����� ����� ��� ���
��%���������/�����������/�����
��%���������������������������0�������%��������������
����� ��� 
��%���� ��/���/� 64#	� ���� �������� ������� ��� ������� ����� ���� ���%���� ����
���.���������������/��������/�����
�������������0�
�
(�������������������

����������'�����4����������/��/�
�����	�������%������������������
�������������������������� ���'������

����/�����4����������/��/�/������������������
������� ��� ��
������� ���
	� ���� �������A�� 4������ ����/��/� 
������ ���� ��%��/� �����
�

����� ��� '���� ������ ���-0�;��� �'� ���� ����/������� ������� �������(&"����� ����� ������
������ A�
����������/��/�������A� �

�������� ��������������%�����&�
�������	� �����/�
���+����,555	��������%�������

������!�%��/����%���������������!������/�&�����������0�
��������/������������������������
��������������������

��%��������������������
���� A�<�����%�� ���� �����'��A0� ���� ��%���� ���'������ ����� �� ����/��/� 
������ ����
�

����� ��� ����� ��

������ !�%��/� ��������������� ���� ��� ���� ���� ������ '����
������������ ����� �''������ ���� �<����� ��� ������ ���� ����/��/� 
������ ���� ��� 
����� ���
���������������������

��%������#������0�
�
&����/�����%�����'���������/��/�
�����	�����&�
��������'���"���������������%���������
��'������ ���%���� ������ ����� ������ ����/��� ������ 4������ ����/��/� ������ ��� ������
����� ���� ���/����� ����/��	� ���
��������� ������ ��� �������� '���� "
���� ���
0�
*���%��	�������/�������������
����������������������/�%��	��''�������������'������
����� ���%���� ������ ������ ��� ����������� ������ ��� ������� ������ ����� ����� ����
����������������� �������������������4����������/��/0������ ��%��������
������� ���
������
���������#��������50�"���������'�����
���������������������'����������
��������������������������������������������"���������������� �
���0�
�
*�� ��
����������� ����� �������������������� ���
���������������'�
����������������
���������������+��'�
���������'����������������'����%������������������/�������'��������
������������������0�*���%��	� ��������������������������������+�����������������%��/�
���%����� '���������'� �����������A����

������!�%��/�
��%���������������/� ����/���

Page 2



��'�����0� ���� 
��%����� ���������� ���� ���� �����/��� '��� ���� ���
������� �'� '���������
�����������'�����'������%���������������������������������������������������
��������
���+�����������������//��/�����'�����/�����%����������%�����������������������������
�������������� ��3��������� ����
��%���������� ��� ���
������������ ����4����������/��/�
B�������0� (�� ���� ���� ������ ���� ���� ���������� �������/� ����� ���%���� ������ �����
�����%��/����3�����
����������'�����������+��'�'��������������0�*���������������������
���������������<������'�����%�������������������������������������������	�������������
�'���/����	� ������

��
��������'�/����������� ���
����� ���
����������%����������'����
�������+��'�����
���������'��������������0�
�
���� ��
���� ��/���/����� ������ ������ �����/������� ������ ��� �����/������� ����
�������������������'��������������������������������������0�����&���������'�"�����
����������%����������������������"������������������
���	���������*�����'����%����
�?�������/��������������������'�������������"�������������������������
�����������
������� ���
������� ����� ���� ���������������0� ���� ���� ���'������ ����� ���� �'� ����
������� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� &�
�������	� ���� ���������� ����� �� 
������
��%����/������ ���� ���������� ����� ������ ���� ����� ��� ����/��� �%����0� *���%��	� ������
��������� �������� ����� ������ ���� �� ���+� ����� ��� ����
������� ��

������ !�%��/�

��%����� ������ ��� ����/��/� 
��
��� ��'������ '��� ���%����	� ������/�� ������ ���� ���
�%������� �'� ����0� ���� ���������� ����� �� ��%���� ���� ����/� �������+��� ��� ����������
�������� 
��
��� ���� ������������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ������ 4������ ����/��/� '���
���%�����
��%�������������������0�������%��������
����������������
���������#�����
���5� ���������� ��� ������� ������ ����� ���%���� ������ ���� ������������ ��������	� ����
&�
����������������������������������������
���������������������0�
�
(�� ���
����� ��� �� 3�������� '���� �� ������	� ���� *���� �'� ���%���� �?�������/� ����
������������� ���������������������/����������������������� 8�
����������/��/�
�����:�
'�������� ���,555	��������

������!�%��/����%����������������%��������<
������ ���

���'���������������<
��������������'�������������
���0�(���������������������������
��������/����������������

��%�������������0�
�
#�����������������������%�������'����������������������8?������������/:�
�����������
���� ���+��� ���� ����� ������ ����� �� ������� �'� '�������� ����� ����������� ���� ��� ����
��
������ ������/� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���������� �'� ���� "����� ����������0� #�������
�<
������������������������������/���������%���������%������������'�������%��/������
������������������������������������ ����� ���� �������'����
�������������������
������������������
�����������+���/0�����������������������������������������������/���
�'� ����� ����� ���� ������� ���� ����� ��/���/� �������� ����������� ���� ���� ������
�������������������������'������
��������������"�������������������������������������
������������������������������������������
�����������������'�����"���������������:��
���������������0�
�
#������� �'� ���� ���������� ���� ���� �������� #������ '��� ���
������  ���������
������������������������"���������������� �
����������������'���������������������
'����������������	���/�������������'������
�������
�����������'��������&���������'�"�����
����������%����0�
�
"�� ���� ��3����� �'� ���� �����	� ���� &�
���� ����'� @<�����%�� ����������� ���� %�����
�<
������� ��� �������������� ���� �/����� ��� ������������ ����&�������� �'�"����� �������
���%����������������������/����
��/������������������0�
�
�

Page 3



������������
�
567� ����� ���� ������ ����������� ��2�*�� 8������ 	�)���� 	�*��)��� �� �����9� �2� � �
-�������)����*�:�(��*� �**������������(����� �*�)������*�����������������	�)����
��*�'�0������������)����������*���9�����	)*����+����������'�����*��*� �*�������
!����)������*����������������������������'���������������!�������� ����*��� �����
����*����89������(��9�*:�2*�)���,�
�
5%7� ����� ���� �)����� -���� )��������� 9������ ���� -���� *�2�*�� (�� *�/�*� ���� ���
����*����*���*�)��2����)��9��������*�)�������������)���������9��������,�
�
5"7�����������  �)�*��(��*�;�����������������!����9�����*���)��*!��!�2���)+�����
(���� ���2��)�������!�(�)<� ��� 6===� ���'� � � ��'�9�����*��*� ���� ��� ��������(����
�22*�����(+����(�*�,�
�

�,� 	���
�
�������������	��
�
4������� ����������-� �
��$���������	� ����&���������'�4������� ��
������ ����� '�������/�
�

��%��� ��� �������������	� �������������� �'�"�������� ���� ����� ���.���� ��� �����	�
��������&��������"������:��'�����/��������������������������"������B�%�������� �
����
����� ������� ��� 
����0� ���� &�������� �
���/����� '��� ���� ����� ����������� �'� ����
���������� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ������ ��� ����� �%�������� �������� ��<�� ����0�
#����������
������������������������'�������
���������������+��'�����������%����������
��%����0� �����3������	� �������� �����%��� �� '���� ���� ��������� 
������������ �'� ����
��������0� ���� &�������� ����������� �� ������� �'� ����������� ��� ���� '���������
����������� ���������������/���������� ����&��������"������������������������� ��� ����
"������ B�%��������  �
���0� *�� ���������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ��
���� ��� ����
'���������
���������'������������0�
�
����"�����;
����������������������'�������/����������������'�����"������B�%��������
 �
�������������

��%����'������������������������'�"�������0�;�����

��%��	�����
&��������"����������� ���������� ���������������/���� �����������3����'�����
����������
������ ����� ���� ��������� 
��������� '������ ���� '��������� 
�������� �'� ���� �������� ��� 
,�
#����� ����0� ���� "������:�� ��
���� ���� �����
������� ������� ���� '����� %������� �'� ����
�����������'�"�������������������� ��������������������/�������'������������������
����������'�
����
������0�
�
"�� ��� 
��%����� �����	� '������� ������������� ���� ��
��%������� ���������� ��� ����
����7����
������	���������/�����3��������������������'���������������������

�����/�

�
���0� ���� "����� ����������� %���� �'� ���� �����/������� '��� 
�������/� ����
�����������'�"��������������������������������'������	�
������������������/��������
���� ���� ���+��/� 
�
���� ����� ������� ��� ��� /���0� (�� ��������	� ���� ��������� '���
���-C�������'�����������������'���.�������/���������������/�
��������������/�������
��� ���� �; �� ����������� �'�  ����������� ���������� ���-	� ������ ��3������
������������� ����/��� ��� �������� ��� ���� �����/������� ��� �������� '��� ��
����� ����
'��������������������0�
�
������������
�
567� ����� ���� ����������� ��� ���� 	��������� � � �))������  �*� %##>?%##&'� ����
�����������*���)����2�*���������������*�� ���2*�����������5�22����@�6�� �����
�����������*���)����2�*�7�(�������,�

Page 4



�
5%7� ����� ���� �����*� � ���2*����������� (�� �!*���� ���� ���� *�������	��������� � �
�))������ �*�%##>?%##&�(���22*����,�
�
5"7� ����'� ��(A�)�� ��� ���� �!*������� � � ���� ������� ����*���)�� ��2�*�'� ����
*�)�������������)���������9���������(���22*����,�
�
5B7������*�!���*�2*�!*����*�2�*���(��2*��������������������������9����*�!�*�����
�)������!�)��2����)��9��������*�)�������������)���������9�����������������
����*���)����2�*�,�
�

��� �����������		����/����������.
�����
��
-�����
�
����&��������"������	�#��#��������
��������� ����"������B�%�������� �
���	� ����
�
���/����� '��� ���� ����� ����������� ��� ���� ���������0� ���� ��
���� ����������� ����
'�����/��'�����������-C����������	�����������'��������+����������'��������������������
�����������'���������������'��
�����	���������������������'�����0�*���<
���������������
��� ��3����'���� �
������ ��� ���� '��������� ����������� �����	� ������/�� ���
����	�
���������� ����� ������0� *�� ���������� ����� �����/� ���� �����	� ����/������ ����
�/��������D���.����������������'�/����������������������������������������������	�
���� ���������� ����������� ��� ����� ������ ��� ���� ��������0� ��������� ��/��'������
�����������������������������.���������'�E502FD���������
����������'�/����'������/�����
'�<�������������������������<
��������������������'��������������'�E5������������������
�'� 
������� '���� ������� ����� ���� �/����� ������� ���� ��� �������0� (�� ������ ����
��.�����������������%��������
���������%��������������0�
�
*�� ���������� ����� ���� �����/������� '��� 
���������� �'� '��������� ����������� �����
�����'�����������������������'��'�����������������������������
������������������/���
����������/�������+��/�
�
���������

��������'�������������������0�*�����������������
����� ���� ����� ����� �� ���������� ���� ��������� ���
��<� ���������/� ���� ��
�����/�
�����/������� ���� ����� ����������	� '��� �<��
��	� ���� ������������� �'� ���� ����
��%��������� �����%�	� ���������/� '��� '��������� ������������ ���� ���� ���� "������
B�%�������� ���������0� ���� �������� ���� ����������� ������ ���� ��3����������
�������'����� ������� ����� ��
��%��/� ��� ������� ������� ����� ����0� ���� ��
���� �����
����������������'��������'���������
��%���������3�����������������
�������������
�����������������������������������0�
�
?���� ��/���� ��� %����� '��� �����	� ���� �������� ���� ����� 
��
��� �����/������� ���
������� �������	� �''�������� ���� �''����%������ ��� ���� ���� �'� ���������� '��� ���� �����
�����/� 
,� #����� ����� ���� ��� ���� �����'���� 
��
����� ��� ������ ��� ��3����'����
����������0�
�
����&��������"���������/���/�����+����������'�.��/�������������������+���������������
��������������
�����'����������	��������������������������'����������������	�������
������'���������������'����"�������������������������������������������������'�������
��������� ��� ���������/� 
�������� ���� '��������� ��
�����/=� �������+������� ��� ���������
�������0� *�� ���������� ����� ����� ��'���� ��� �
������ ���� ������	� ����"�������������
��3������ ��� 
��%���� �������� ��
������������� ��� ���
���� �'� �� ������� �'� �������0� *��

��%���������<
����������'�������'�����������3����������������������������
���������'��
��������'���
�����������0�
�

Page 5



(�����
�����������������'�������������	�����&���������'�4��������������������������+��
�������������������������������������
�������������������������������������+���/�0�*��
�����
��
��������
���������/������
�������
��������
��/������/����������"�����������
�������'����������������'�����&��������"�����������������������������������'����������
������%����������������'�"�������0�
�
������������
�
567� ����� ���� *������� 	��������� � � �))������ (�� �22*����� ���� ��!���� (+� ����
����*�� ������������������<�����!���������������,�
�
5%7�����������*� �������*�� ���2*�����������(���22*�����������!����(+���������*�
 �*���(�������������������*�)��������*,�
�
5"7� ����� ���� �)����� -���� (�� �!*���'� ��(A�)�� ��� ���� ��(�������� � � *�!���*�
2*�!*����*�2�*������ ���*��������!��� ��������������,�
�
5B7� ����� ���� ��*�)��*� � � ��9'� 0�� ���� ������ ����!������ (�� *�;������� ���
�)���������@��+��*��������!���*���*������������������)+)��'�9���� �*�������!�
����%##=?%#6#������������������*,�
�

�
� �����������	������
����	�/������������		�����
-�����
�
����&���������'�4���������
�������
������������������������"������������������
����
���/������������������������������FC���-�'�������������0�
�
����&�������� "������� 
��������� ���� "����� ����������� ������� ��
���� ��� /����� ������

��'������������ ������������������������ ����� ���������������������
������%�� ���
��%���
��/�/��������/�����������/�������'�������������������'�/�����������0�*��
������������������������������'��������������������/���/���������������'���������0�
�
����&����������������+�����������'������-C����������������������������"�������������
�������� ����/��� ��� ��������� ��� ���+��� ����� �'� ���� ������� ������� ��� ���� "�����
����������� ��
���� ������ ������� �'� ��������������������� ����� ��� �������+��� ���
�������������������������0�"����'��������������������������������"����������������
��
�����������������
�������������������
�������������������������''���0�
�
������������
�
567����������*�2�*�'����������)������������*��������*�)�������������)���������
9���������������������������*�2�*�'�(�������,�
�
5%7��������������<��� ���������������(���))�*���������������*�)��������*� �*�����
���������*�2�*�,�
�

�2� ���-����
� -���� ���������� ���� -
��������
� �����������
	�����3��
�
����&�
��������'�@<�����%�C&���������'����
���������%�����
�������������
���'�����
��
���� �'� ���� ����'� @<�����%�� ��� '��������� ���� 
��'�����������������/	� ������ ����
����� ����������� ��� ���� �������� ��� 2� ��
������� ����� �������� ,--� ��'����0� ����
��
���� 
��������� ��� �%��%���� �'� ���� 
��'�������� �'� ���� �������� ��� ����%����/� ����

Page 6



%������ '���?������ ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ���
������ ����� ���� ��%����� ���� '����� 3������� �'�
����C���50� (�� 
��%����� ��� �%��%���� �'� ���� "��������:�� 
��'�������� ���� ���������
�

�������� /�%�� �� ����� ��������� ����+� ����� �/������ 
��'�������	� ��
����� ����
��%����� ���/���� ���� ���+�0� (�� ����� ������'���� ���� ����� �'� ������ ����� ���/���� '��� ����
���
����������0�
�
�����������<
�����������%���������������
������������'���'���
��
�������	�������
�����
������������'�������������������/���������������������'��������������������������
���� ��
��������
��������	� ����&�
��������'�@<�����%������������ ����� ������������
�����<
���������������%���������������3�������������'�����������
�������������������

��������'�����
��%��������������
��/�����������/�����������
��������������������	����
�������
��%�������������������������������������������������'��������%����������'���
���?�����0�(����������������
��%��������������������/������%��	�������������/���+���
��������������
����������������������������������������0�
�
4������ ��
����� ������ ��� ��
��%��� ��� ������ �'� ������ 8����7'�����������:� ���� ���
���������������������������'�����8���''�����/���:�������������'�
��/�������������������
���������� ��� ���� �������0� "� ������� ���������� ����� ��� ���� ���������/� ��� ��%��
"��������������/�������������/�������������������������DG�����,�G�; ��<�������
��� �������� DG����� ,�G� �B����������� ����� �������������� DG����%�� ��� ������ ����
���/��� ����  ��� ������� ��� ����� ����� ,�G�0� ���� &�������� ���������� ����� ������/��
����� ���������� ����� ���� �������� #������ '��� ���
������  ��������� ��� '�������
��������� ���� '������ �'� '������ ��
����� ���� ���� ������ �<
������� ���� %���� ����� ����
���������������
����������������������/�������������������������/���������'�������'�
'��������
�������������+�������������������%������'�����"��������� ��+�#���/������
���������0� ���� &�
���� ����'� @<�����%�� �/����� ��� �������� ���� ��3����� ����� ����
��������#�����0�
�
���������������'���(A�)������������9���@2*������(+������������������*��������
��� ����  �*���'� ���� *�2�*�� (�� ������ ���� �� *������� ��*����� � � ���� ��)������ (��
2*������������� ���*��������!�� ��������������,�
�

�D� 4�����C	� -
��������
� �����
�
��� ����
4��
D� ������� �
.�
4�
����0
��������C	����-����
�-��������%##=?%#6#��
�
���� &�
���� ����'� @<�����%�C&�������� �'� ���
������ ���%����� 
��������� ���� ��
���	�
������ ���� ����� ����������� ��� ���� �������� ��� �D� ��
������� ����� �������� ,5F�
��'����	� �
��� 
��
������ '��� ��%�����/� ���� �������:�� ���
������ ����0� ���� ����
���
���������������������/������������������������,�"
��������	��������������%������
���� ��.����%��� �/����� ��� ���� �������� ��� ,2� 1�%������ ���-0� ���� ��%���� ���� ���
��'���� ���� ���/��� ������/� 
������� '��� ���5C��,�� ���� ��� ������� ����� ���� ��.����%���
���� ��
��%������ 
���������� ��������� %����	� ����%���� ���� �

��
�����	� ���� ����� ����
���������������%����
����������'������0�
�
��������������������,5F�������%��������9��
�
�,���������������������������������/����9��
�
���� ��������������
����������'��� ��
��%������ ������'����'�������C���5�����������������
��
��������������'�'�����'�������������������������������'�������������������
����������
'������5C��,�=�����
�

Page 7



�����������������%��������������/������������/��������������'����������������������������
���/��=�
�
��������'�;''��������%���
���
����������
������������/���
��
������ '������5C��,��
����� ��'����� ���� ������/��� ��.����%��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ���
������ ����� ���� ���� ��%�����

����������'�����
��%�����������������������"

����<��������&�������:����
���=�
�
�
�� ���� &�
���������� ������ ���� ���� ����/��� '��� ���� ���
������ ����� ����%����
'�������+� ��� ��
������ ��� ���� �������� ��� ,D� $������� ���5	� ����� ���� ������� �����
���������������������'���'�������

��%��0�
�
��������������������*�2�*��(�������,�
�

�F� �����������		�����
-����/��
���������������
�
��	��
�
4�����������������D��
��$���������	�����&���������'�!��	�* �����"�����#���/������
��
�������
���
��/������/����������"���������������������������%���
���������
�����
����������������'�����������"�������������������������������&����������"����/������0�
*��������������������
����������������"������������������������������������%�����'���
������'������������������'�?�����	�����������
������������������'�������������	����

��
��������
���������'��������
��������������<��������/��'��������������0�
�
�����������
�
567����������*�2�*��(�������,�
�
5%7� ����� ��  �*���*� �2����� *�2�*�� (�� 2*�������� ��� ���� ��@�� ������!� � � ����
���������,�
�

�-� ���
�4��

�	�	
�����3��
�
4�����������������-,��-�"
���������	�����&�
��������'�@<�����%�C&���������'����
������
���%�������
�������
���
��/������������������������!����?��+��/����������������0�*��

��������� ���� ��%����� *������ ���� ��'���� "����/������� '��� #���/������ �'� !����
?��+��/� ���� ���������� ����� ���� �����/������� ���� ����� ��%���
��� �����/��
�<�����/�
��������������������������'�����������
��������0�
�
(�� ���
����� ��� �� 3�������� '���� �� ������	� ��� ���'������ ����� ���� ��%�����
����/�����������/������������������������������
���������� �������������������
�������������������������������0�����
��
�������������������
������������������<��
���
������*������������'��������������'����������������0�
�
��������������������*�����������!�������**��!������� �*������4�*<��!�(��
�����'� ���� ��+� ������� �*����!�  *��� ����� (�� (*��!��� ��� ���� ���������� � � ����
��2��+����� �
@�)�����?��*�)��*�� ���*2�*����	�*��)��,�
�

��� ���-�
0
�	�.
� -
��������
� �		
		�
��� /� �	
� ��� �
	����
	�
�������-�����
�
������������
�
567����������2*�!*�����!��������������� ������*)����)�����-����(�������,�

Page 8



�
5%7������*�!���*�*�2�*���(��2*�����������������(�����������������������������<�
����!������ ���������� ��� 2*�!*���� �!������ ���� �)����� -���'� 9��)�� 9���� (��
*���������������9���� �*��)����!������������������!�����)�,�
�
5"7� ����� ����2����� *�2�*�� ��� ��������2����� �)�����(��2*�������� ��� ������@��
������!�� ��������������,�
�

�5� ��	
������
�
���	����
�3��
�
������������
�
567����������*���������*2�*�������<�����!������	�*���!+�(�������,�
�
5%7� ����� ������ ���(�*�� 9��� 9�*�� ���� �(��� ��� (�� 2*������ ��� 2*������� *��<�
����!�������*�����!����������(���������������������� ���*�������,�
�


�� ���-����
���	
�������	�����
������
�
����
�
������������
�
567����������*�2�*��(�������,�
�
5%7�������� �*���*�*�2�*��(��2*�����������������@��������!�� ��������������,�
�


,� ���
�����������4��
�/�$��
��������	��%##&��
�
���� &�������� �'� 4������� ��
������ ����� ��� ������ ��� ������� ��� �''����%�� ���
������
/�%�������� ���� ��� '��'��� ���������� ��3���������	� ���� (�������� "����� �������� �'� ����
4������� &�
�������� ��%������ ����/������ ���� ���%���� ����%���� �����/�������
������������������������������'������������������������0�?��+���������������������'���
��%������������������'����+��������'��������������
������ ��+� �/����������������������
��� (�������� "����� ��� ������������� ����� ����'� ;''������ ���� #���/���0� *��� ��
����
������'���������%������������
��'���������'� ����(��������"����������������� ���������
���������'� ��������������+��������+����%��� ����
����������������������'� 8*�/�:� ���+�
����������������������'���������
����0�
�
��������������������*�2�*��(�������,�
�


�� �
�E
�	�����������
�
����&�������� �'� 4������� ��
������ ����	� ��� ���������������� ����� 
�������	� ���� ������
�������/����������
�����������������������'������������'��������������	�
��%�����
��� ���� �'� ���� �������� �'� 8"����� ����������� 9� ���������� B�������� '��� !�����
"����������:0�*����
���������������������'�#�������������3�����������
��%�������'���
�������%�������������/�������������������������������������/���'�����;�����������	�
���?�������� ����� *���0� ���� ������ ���������� ��� ���� %����� �'� ������ �������/� ����
�������/����������������'��������������������������'��������
��������'��������������
��0�
�
��������������������*�2�*��(�������,�
�

Page 9





� ��������.
���
����0������
�5���7��4���	�%##&��
�
����&���������'�4���������
�������
�������������������'�����������������!B��"������
����0� ���� ������� ���� ����� ����� '��� �� ������� �'� ������ ���� ����� ��������� ���
����������������/�������%�����'������%���������������/�%�������	������������������
����� ����������������������������'��� ����� ����� �������/���������� ������������'� ����
������������ (�������%�� "����0� *�� ��//������ ����� �'� ���� "��������� ���� �/���� ������
������	� �������� ���� ����� ��� ��������� ����������� ��� ���� ������� ��������� ��� 
�
1�%������ ����� ��� ���� &���������� ������ ��� !�����0� *�� ���'������ ����� ���� ����� �'�
���%��������%����/�����������������'�����������������/��������������'���������������
�<�����/����/���
��%�����0�
�
���������������'�����������������*��+�(�����*���������������������9�*���%##&'�
��������)�� ��� ���� �9�*��� )�*����+� ��� ���� ��*)�����*� 0����� ��� ������� ��� "�
�����(�*�%##&�(��*� �**������������(����� �*��22*������ ����+,�
�


2� ��3� ��0
�� ���
��� E�	��
		� �--��.
�� E3� �0
� �0���� /� �0
� ��-����
����0
����0����3�����0
�-�
	
�������������������
��
�
(�����
����������3��������'������������	�����&���������'�4���������
�������
�������
��
���� ��� ���� "��������� �'� ���� %���������� �'� ���� �������� '��������� ���+���0� *��
���������������%�������� ��������������������������������� ��
�����������%������'�����
"��������:��������0�*�/���������������������������������/������������'��������"��������:��
��%��������	�������/��������������������� ����������������������������������������
���������0�
�
(����������	�������������������������������������������'�����'������������������������
���� ����� �� ���������� ��� ������� ��� �� ������� �'� ���������� ����������� ��''��������0� *��
��
������ ����	� ����� '���� �����	� ���� �������� ���� ������� ���
������ ��%��������� ���
���+�	�������%���������������B�%���������������0�
�
��������������������*�2�*��(�������,�
�
�
� � �

�

Page 10



������������	
������
�
����������

�
�

�������	�
���
�����������
�

��������� ����������� ������������������ �

�
� ������������ !"�#�����

$����������
�

��%��������
����
����
�

�
&�'������� ������������ &�%���������(��'������)���*���� �

�
��������%������� ����������� ��+������,� �

�
-.� �
���������	�������
�
	���

�
%��������������,��������������������������������'�����������'��/�������� ����������
����������������������� ������ ���� ������0��������	� �)���	� ����������� ���������������
��������������1�
�
������������������������������1�
�

-2� �����
	��
�
������������)�������������������)�'��'��������������������������)�����������)�����
������0���������-����'�����������	���������������'��
����������������������������
���������)��������������	����������������������'��'���������0��1�
�
���������������� ������������ !������� ��������� "������� �#$�	�%���&���'$$(�
&����� ����� ��%���� ����������� �)������� "�����������������������%%�����*�
�

-3� ������ �����		���� 	�����+� �
,���� -������ 	������ 	
�.��
	� /�
�����0��,����,������	���	��
-��
�
#1�!4�5!��56��+4�&(!4��5!�56�#&7"���5�(#"��4!8(�4��
�
6������� ��� ������� ��� �-�� ��'������� ���� 	� ���� &�������� �)� #����� ������� ���
�����
���0������������������������9'���������������������������������������������������
�����������#������������������������!�'����:#���������������
�����;�6�������'��)�
�(&#� &���������<	� �'���)������� ��� ��������� ��� ��'����� �)� ���� �������<�� '��
������ �)�
���
������������#���������������
�����������''�����0����'������� �����''����������)�
6����������0��01�
�
+����'����������������������'�����0��������������#�������������������������)�������
��
������ ���� ���� ���������� )��� ���'������� �)� ���� ���,� ���� ����� ����0��� )������1�
+���
��	����������������������������������'����������)�����0����
������	�������'�����
�������������)�������������	����'��'��������)�������������������
��	�������'���)���
�������'���1�
�
+���������� ���������9���)� :6����������0��0<���
��0���0���� �����������'��
�������� ����
&�'���������)�+���������=>>3��������)����0������������0��������������-1�+������'����

Public Document Pack

Page 11



�����?�������������������� ������'�� ����6����������0��0�'�����	���������������� ����
���/���� �)� '��0����� ��'����� ��� ���� ������� ���� +������ ���
����� ������� ����������
�������� >
� ���� #'���� ���� � ��)��� � ���� ��� ���� ������� ����� ���� +������ �������
���������� �������� ==2� �=3� %����� ���- � ��)��� 1� (�� ���'����� ��� ��������� )����
�������	� ��� ���������� ����� �9�����
�� ������������� ���� ����� �������,��� ����
)�������0� ���� '������������ �)� �� )������� ��'���� ��� ���� �������� ��� =� &�������� ���.�
�������� -2=� ��)��� 	� ���� )���� �''��������� �)� 6������ ����0��0� ���� �''����� ��� ���� )����
���21� (�� ���'����� ��� �� )������� @�������� ��� ��� �������� ���� �������� ���� )�����������
�����
����0��� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� ��'������������ �)� 6����������0��0	� ����&��������
���������� ����� ��� ������ ��� �� ������������ ���,� ��� ���������� ���� )���������
���������������)����
���������������0�����'���������-�;����21�
�
+����'������������������	�����������������������������,������-.=�'��'������	��)�
�����	� ��� �''������ ����� �� ������ ���� ����� ��������� ������ ���� :����0��0� )���
!����������������A���������<	� ������� ����� :6����������0��0<�����0��''����1�+���
��	�
������ ��0���� ���������� ����0��� ���� ����� ��
���	� ��B������������ ������ ��� ����1�
���� ������ )��������� ���������� ��� ���� '������� ����� ���� C3�	
>>12�1� (�� ���'����� ��� ��
@�������� )������������	� ����&������������������� ��� ���)�����������������)� ������
������ ��)������ �������� ��� ��������� ��� ����'����� �)� D�������!���	��������?��� ���
4�0������!������''������"�
��0���������������1�(�����'������������������������	�
���'��'����� ���'��
���� ��)���������������� ����������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ����������)�
������'��'������������������������������������1�
�
?���� ��0���� ��� ��������� �9'������� ��� �������� ����	� �������� ���������	� �� :�'������
����0��0� '�����<� ���� ����� �''����	� ��� ���������� ����� ���� )�����0� �����0������� )���
'��'��� �����''������"�
��0���������'��9	�������������
��������������0�)������)����
���������������
�

•� +�����0�;�)����������������+�����0�D���)����

•� ��''���� ������ ;� )������ ��� ��''�����0� ���'��� ���� &#��� ;� ���������� �����
)�����0�)����+������

•� &�����"�
��0�������;������������
�����������������������
��0�0���'1�
�
����&����������'���������������������������������������������:&�����"�
��0������<������
��������� ���� ����� ��0���0����� ���	� ������� ���,� ��� �������� ��������� �����
����'�������'��
���������������	����������������������������������������������)����
�����'������������������������0���
����0��������������������.�'��'�����
��0����D�����
!���	� ���� ����� ��''������ "�
��0� �������������� ������ ��� ���� �������1� #�����0��
��
����0������������ ��0���0	� ��� ���� �
������� ��� ��������� ��� )���� �)� ���� )�
�� �����	�
���� ����� '����0� ��))��������� �������� ��� �� ������� �)� ����0� ��� �����'�� �)� ��))���������
���������)�+�����0�D���)��1����������0���������������,���������������'��B������
6������ ����0��01� +���
��	� �� ������� �9'������� ���� 
���� ����� ���� ��������
��0���0��������������������:������ ��
��0������<	������������'����������0��0��''��������
D�������!���	��������?�������4�0������!���1�
�
���� &�������� �����
��� ����� ���� ����� :�'������ ����0��0� '�����<� ���� ����� ����� ��� ����
����� �)� :������ ��
��0� �����<1� #�����0�� �����
�� )����� )���� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���0���
�
�������	��))���������������������'�������������&�'��������'�������������������������
�)�6����������0��0������������ ��� ������ ���������������0�����0������'��'�����������,�
���������������������,��1�+���
��	�������������)�������������&����������������������
,������0������'����������0��0�'����������������0���������''�������������������1�+��
'��'��������������0�������������������������������
��0�������������������������������

Page 12



�����0����������������������)�������������1�#����������)���������'���0��'��->��)�����
#����� ����������� �������� !�'���	� ������ ��00������ ����� �� ����0��0� '������ ����
�''����� ��� ����� ��''������ "�
��0� ��������������1� ���� &�������� ���������� �����
��
��0� ��
������ ���� �
�������� ��)��������	� ��� �''������ ����� ���� ����0��� �''�����
��������������������������������� :����0��0�)���!����������������A���������<	��������
���������6����������0��0�'����������������)������''�����������21�
�
����&����������)����������'���)�����0���0��������������������������������
������'��
�����
����������0������''����������)�6����������0��0���������������������������&�'�������	�
����� ��0��� ��
���	� ���� ���� '������0� ������ '��������� ��� ������� ���'������	� �����
��0�������������������0�)��������������������1�+����'������������'���'��0����������
���� �������������� �9������� )��� ����������0� ���
����� ���� ��)�0������0� 
����������
'��'��������9'�����������
��������������������)�0������0�'����������'��������������
���'��������?�����1�
�
(�����'��������)����������������)�����������������������������
���0������0���'����
������
���������	�����&������������������������''��9�����������������)�'��'������������
'�����������0�	���������'������'�������0���)����'���������������)��''��9��������C=��
'������,	���������� ������'������
�����������0�	��'� ��� ����)����������)� �������
���1�+��
�0��������'��
�������������)����������������������������������������1�
�
����������� %�������� ���������� ��� ���� ���������� ����� ��� ���� ��� �����'�� �)� )�������
�
�������������@�������������)���/��������� ��������� ���������������� ����&���������)�
"��	�+!�����#�����%���0��������������&�'��������)�49�����
�1�
�
#��=>�.�����������0���������/�������)���=���������1�
�
6�������0�������/��������	�����������'��������@���������)�����������	�����&��������
�)� "��	� +!� ���� #����� %���0������ ������� ����� ��� ���� ���� ���� ��� �� '�������� ���
�������� �'��� �������� ����0��� ��� ���� ���������� �����0� ���� ��/��������	� ������
��@������ )������� ��
����0�����1� +���
��	� ��� ���� �����)���� ����� ����������� %��������
�����������������''��'������������1�

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE�
�
D1�!4�5!��56��+4�&(!4��5!�56�6(�#��4�
�
����&���������)�6���������'�����������)�������0����������������0��)��������������	����
���� ��@������� (�������� #����� ��� �������� ��� ������ ��� ��
����0���� ����0������� �����
��0�����0� ����'��'����������0��)� �����������1�#�� ������@������)�%������� ������������
�������������������
�������;��
�

•� �������� ���� ������� ���� '���������� ��������� ��� ���� �� ������ ��''������ ��
��0�
'��
����� ��� ���� #����� ������� ���
����� #������������� "���� ����� �))����
�� ����
���'�����������������&�'��������������������F�����

�

•� ��������?������������0�'��������������'�������������������#���������������
�����
&�'��������������))����
������������������'����������)��������'��������������1�

�
&����0����������	�����@������������������������
��������
������������������������������
����0��0�'�����1�+���
��	���������������������� ��
��
�������������������'�����������
���'�������������������)��������,�������)���������'�������������'������������������9��
������0��)��������������1�

Page 13



�
+����������)�����������/����
����)�������������0�����������)�����0�����������������1����
�
������� ���� ������)���� ��� ��''���� ����0������� �)� ��'��'������ ��� ���''��'������
����
��������������������)����))���'���������?��������������������������������������
����� ���� ��� �''������ ���������� �)� ���� ������� �������� ��� ���� ����
������ �)� �� ������
��''������ ��
��0� '��
����� ���� ���� ��'������1� #� ������� �)� ������� ����� ������)����
������� ���� ������� ��� �'�������� )��� ����������0� ��� #������������� "���� )��� ��''������
��
��0� '��
������ ���� ������ ����� ���������� ����0� ���������� ��� ���� &�'�������1�
+���
��	� ������ ���� �
������� ��� ��������� ����� ���� �)� ���� ����
���� '�������� ����
'������������������'����������������������������������������,����)�����������
��''��������
��0�'��
�����'�����������������0������������������1�
�
����&�����������������������������
���������00���������������?������������0��������
����'������������'����������������#���������������
�����&�'�����������'����������
�������'������'���������������'�����������0������1�+���
��	�)��������'��������������	����
�������������������	�)��������������	�����0���������������������������9�����������
�)� ���� ������� ������)�������� �0���������� ���� ����
�������������� ���� ����� ������� ���
��
����0����������A���
����������?������������01� (�� ���'����� �����@�������� )������
������	� ����&�������� ���������� ����� ����&�'�������� ���� ������ ����� ���� ������ ��� ��
0���
����� ���� ���������� ��� ��)������� ��� ���� �������������� '��
����� ��� ���� �����
����0������������������������������01� (������ ����&�'�������<���'������ ����� ���������
����� ������� �� �������������0� ����� ��� ���� ��'������ ��� ���� #����� ����������� ����
��
����0����������������������(��������&����������#���=>>�1�
�
#����������)����������������'��������0������������������������������������������
��� ���� ���� ����
�����<�� ��'�������� ��� 
� #'���� ����	� ��� �������� �)� ������ ����0�
������
������� ��))�������1� ���� &�������� ���)������ ����� ��������� ���� ��0��� �)� ����
�0�������������������������������������������)��������������������)������)������������
������� ����� ���� '��'����� ���� �0����� ��� ���� (���
�����	� ���� #����� ������� ���
�����
&�'�������	�"�0�������%���������
���������+�����!��������1�
�
5����������������������������������	������������������������#����	��������;��
�
���������123$4���
�
154� ����� ���� ��%���� ��� ��������6���������!���	�6����	����6��� � �� ���� ��� ����
�6��� �%�� �&�� ����*�
�
1'4� ����� �� �!������ ��%���� &�� %���� ���� ��� ���� ���������� � � 7� !��8� '$$9:�
������� "��6��� ����;� ��������������������� �����6��� �%�� *�
�
1#4�������� �!�����:� ��<��� ������� ��������%�6���6��6��� �%�� �&��%���!6���� ��
��������� ��� ���� 	�6���� ����:� =������ � �� � 6�!��� � �������<� � �� 	6�!�� 8�
���������*�
�
124� ����� ���� ��%���� ��� ���� ����6���� ��� �� � 6�� &��  ����� � �� ����
��6���� ����� �� 6� ��� ��� <���� � ���� � ��� ��� �!���� ��%����� &�� � ������:�
�!&>�6�� ��� ���� ��!��� 	�6���� 	����6��� ��%����� ���� �� �"��� �� ����� &�� "�
 ������������������;����� �������&8������66�������������� ��� ����!������%������������
6� ��������� � 6� � &�� "��� � ��� ������ � 6�!��� � � � ���� ���%������ ��� ������ ��
��%����� �������;���"�����*�
�

Page 14



1?4� ����� ���� ����6���� ��� ��<:� =�� � �� ������ �� �"��� �� &�� ��@!������ ���
6��6!�����"!��� 6�� ��� ��������������6����<���� ��"���� �������� "�<����"����� 6��
� �A���<������&��<� "����!��*�
�
�
� � �

�

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

1 DECEMBER 2008 

 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT - ACTION PLAN UPDATE 

 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
1.1. This Committee considered the Audit Commission Annual Governance 

Report on 30 September 2008 and recommended that the action plan be 
presented to this meeting of the Committee. 

 

2. AUDIT COMMISSION ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
2.1 The District Auditor presented his report to this Committee on 30 September 

2008. This covered the Council Statement of Accounts 2007/08, which 
received an unqualified audit opinion, and consideration of key issues facing 
the Council going forward. 

 
2.2 The report identified a number of recommendations. The Committee resolved 

that regular progress reports be presented with regard to achieving 
compliance with the recommendations contained in the action plan. 

 

3. PROGRESS REPORT 
 
3.1 Production of an implementation plan 
 
3.1.1 The recommendations contained in the Annual Governance Report and draft 

action plan have been considered by Officers.  A completed plan has now 
been produced that allocates responsibility, gives details of implementation 
and a date for anticipated implementation (see Appendix). Further progress 
on implementing the plan is in the following paragraphs. 

  
3.2 Recommendation R3 - Consider the issued raised in the Annual Governance 

Report that should be include in the Letter of Representation 
 
3.2.1 This was completed with the consideration of the Audit Commission report to 

the meeting of this Committee on 30 September 2008. 
 
3.3 Recommendation R13 - Consider the financial and governance implications 

of the Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) report 
 
3.3.1 Further reports were considered by this Committee, on 4 November 2008. 
 
3.4 Recommendation R6 – Review reserves and provisions to ensure they are at 

an appropriate level and remain prudent 

Agenda Item 3

Page 17



 
3.4.1 All reserves and provisions have been reviewed and a report is due to 

presented to the Cabinet on 10 December 2008. 
 

4. FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 

 
4.1 There are no financial or staffing implications arising directly from this report. 
 

5. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 

6. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 

7. COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

 
7.1. There are no specific implications arising from this report. 
 

8. LOCAL MEMBERS SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1. There are no specific implications for any Member or Ward. 
 

9. LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 

10. PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1. There are none arising from this report. 
 

11. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
11.1. The Annual Governance Report - Audit Commission - September 2008. 
 
11.2 Follow up of Disclosure under Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998 (PIDA) – 

Audit Commission – August 2008. 
 
11.3. Adult Social Services PIDA Disclosure – Internal Audit Report – November 

2008. 
 

12. RECOMMENDATION 
 
12.1. That the progress on delivering the action plan be noted. 
 
  IAN COLEMAN 
  DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
FNCE/273/08 

Page 18



APPENDIX 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT – ACTION PLAN 
 

Page Reference Details Priority 
1=Low 
2= Med 
3=High 

Responsibility Agreed Comments and actions Anticipated 
Implementation 

8 R1 Build on arrangements for the Annual 
Governance Statement (AGS) by involving 
Members at an earlier stage and 
strengthening the corporate ownership: 

• Present the AGS to the Audit and 
Risk Management Committee at a 
separate meeting to the approval 
of the accounts to provide 
Members with more opportunity to 
consider and challenge the issues 
raised in the statement. 

• Ensure the drafting of the AGS is 
done by a corporate group rather 
than being the responsibility of 
Internal Audit. 

2 Finance 
Mark Niblock 

Yes The AGS will be presented 
and considered at the Audit & 
Risk Management on 30 
March 2009. 
The Corporate Improvement 
Group will consider 
departmental responses prior 
to review by the Corporate 
Governance Group. 
Internal Audit will produce the 
AGS from Departmental 
responses. 

30 March 2009 

8 R2 Ensure supporting records for community 
assets are complete and are accurately 
reflected in the financial statements. 

2 Regeneration 
Jim Lester 

Yes Information currently being 
collated. An assessment will 
be made to consolidate as 
required in the Statements. 

31 Dec 2008 

10 R3 Consider the issues raised in the Annual 
Governance Report that should be 
included in the Letter of Representation.  

3 Finance 
Tom Sault 

Yes Letter of Representation 
approved by Audit & Risk 
Management committee 30 
September 2008. 

Completed 
30 Sept 2008 

10 R4 Further improve the quality assurance 
processes that underpin the production of 
information for the statement of accounts. 

2 Finance 
Jenny Spick 

Yes Processes will be enhanced 
and built into the timetable for 
2008/09. 

30 June 2009 

10 R5 Review the underlying records and the 
accounting treatment of infrastructure 
assets to ensure strict compliance with the 
SoRP. 

3 Technical 
Services& 
Finance 
Mark Smith 
Gavin Shaw 

Yes Work being undertaken to 
identify and analyse the 
infrastructure assets. 

31 Dec 2008 

P
a
g
e
 1

9



 

10 R6 Review reserves and provisions to ensure 
they are at an appropriate level and 
remain prudent. 

1 Finance 
Tom Sault 

Yes Cabinet reports every six 
months review the Councils 
reserves and provisions 

10 Dec 2008 
30 June 2009 

10 R7 Ensure the Whole of Government 
Accounts consolidation pack is produced 
earlier in future years to ensure the 
Department for Communities and Local 
Government deadline is met. 

1 Finance 
Reg Huyton 

Yes Work will be undertaken to 
develop earlier production of 
the Whole of Government 
Accounts Return 2008/09. 

1 Oct 2009 

13 R8 Ensure classification and valuation of 
assets is robust and that valuation and 
finance staff take joint responsibility to 
ensure assets are correctly reflected in the 
statement of accounts. 

2 Law, HR and 
Asset 
Mgt/Finance 
Sam Hird 
Reg Huyton 

Yes The processes for joint 
assessment of assets and 
their valuation will be 
strengthened. 

28 Feb 2009 

13 R9 Discuss with Merseyside Pension Fund 
how a more accurate estimation of the 
value of Fund assets can be made whilst 
still meeting deadlines for financial 
reporting. 

1 Finance 
Reg Huyton 
Gerard Moore 
Jenny Spick 

Yes Options are to be discussed 
with the Pension Fund. 

31 Dec 2008 

13 R10 Improve internal controls in respect of 
payroll procedures and ensure consistent 
compliance across the Council. 

3 Law, HR and 
Asset Mgt 
Paul Bradshaw 

Yes A review of existing controls 
being undertaken, changes to 
then be made. 

31 March 2009 

13 R11 Review schools bank accounts to ensure 
funds are held and applied for proper 
purposes. 

2 Children and 
Young People 
Andy Roberts 

Yes Liaising with schools to 
determine that the bank 
accounts held are correctly 
assigned. 

31 Jan 2009 

13 R12 Ensure all related party transactions 
returns are received from Members and 
officers to be included in the 2008/09 
accounts and test disclosure. 

1 Finance 
Reg Huyton 

Yes Procedures strengthened to 
ensure that 100% of returns 
are received by 30 June. 

30 June 2009 

3 R13 Consider the finance and governance 
implications of the Public Interest 
Disclosure Act report. 

3 Adult Social 
Services/ 
Internal Audit 

Yes Investigations by DASS and 
Internal Audit. 

Ongoing 

 

P
a

g
e
 2

0



AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 1
ST

 DECEMBER 2008 

PROGRESS REPORT ON THE DATA QUALITY REVIEW 2006-07 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 1

ST
 DECEMBER 2008 

 
REPORT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE/DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
 

PROGRESS REPORT ON THE DATA QUALITY REVIEW 2006-07 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1. The purpose of this report is to provide members with a progress report against the 

action plan following the Audit Commission's recommendations from their data 
quality review in 2007. 

 

2. Background 

 
2.1. In 2007 the Audit Commission undertook a review on the authority's data quality 

procedures.  The conclusion of this inspection was:- 
 

2.2. "The Council's management arrangements for data quality meet required standards. 
Data quality systems and processes are developing, although they are not yet being 
applied consistently. The Council is committed to improving its data quality 
arrangements and progress has been made since our review. The Council has some 
arrangements in place for the governance, monitoring and review of data quality, 
although these are not formalised in an overarching data quality strategy. Systems 
and process are sufficiently developed and defined, with resources in place to collect 
performance information. However, there still remain a high number of errors found 
with reported performance data and roles and responsibilities of staff involved in this 
process are not in place or clearly defined. The use made of Internal Audit in the data 
quality process needs to be further considered". 

 
2.3. The Audit Commission's recommendations following on from their conclusion formed 

part of the Authority's action plan and have been progressed during the year by the 
council’s corporate policy team and performance management group.  Progress 
against these recommendations is attached as Appendix A. 

 
2.4. The Audit Commission are currently concluding their findings for the 2007/08 data 

quality review and regular reports will be provided to this committee. 
 

3. Progress to date 

 
3.1. A considerable amount has changed regarding the performance framework of the 

council, including changes to the data quality standard, the introduction of the 
national indicator set, a new corporate plan and improvement priorities and the 
negotiation of a new local area agreement; consequently a lot of preparatory work 
has been carried out behind the scenes to prepare for these changes.  Much of this 

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 1
ST

 DECEMBER 2008 

PROGRESS REPORT ON THE DATA QUALITY REVIEW 2006-07 RECOMMENDATIONS 
2 

has now taken place and therefore the updated plan is now being put before this 
committee. 

 

4. Financial  & staffing implications 
 

4.1. There are no financial or staffing implications arising from this report. 
 

5. Equal Opportunities implications 
 

5.1. There are no equal opportunities implications arising from this report.  
 

6. Community Safety implications 
 

6.1. There are no community safety implications arising from this report. 
 

7. Local Agenda 21 
 

7.1. There are no local agenda 21 implications arising from this report. 
 

8. Planning implications 
 

8.1. There are no planning implications arising from this report. 
 

9. Anti-poverty implications 
 

9.1. There are no anti-poverty implications arising from this report. 
 

10. Social inclusion implications 
 

10.1. There are no social inclusion implications arising from this report. 
 

11. Local Member Support implications 
 

11.1. There are no local member support implications arising from this report. 
 

12. Background Papers 
 

12.1. The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:- 
 

12.2. Data Quality Review 2006 -2007 - Audit Commission 

 

13. Recommendations 

 

13.1. Members note the contents of the report 
. 

J. WILKIE 
Deputy Chief Executive/Director of Corporate Services 

 
This report was prepared by Bev McEneany, who can be contacted on 691 8164 

Page 22



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
1

 

D
a
ta
 q
u
a
li
ty
 r
e
v
ie
w
 2
0
0
7
 -
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

R
1
 
E
n
s
u
re
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

a
re
 c
le
a
r 
a
n
d
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 R
2
 
E
n
s
u
re
 r
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 

o
f 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 t
o
 d
a
ta
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 a
re
 p
re
p
a
re
d
, 
c
le
a
rl
y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

 R
3
 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 

d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 a
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 

3
 
   3
 
     3
 

W
ir
ra
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 
in
 
p
la
c
e
 
a
 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 
fo
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 
o
f 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
th
ro
u
g
h
 
th
e
 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
th
e
 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 

p
o
lic
y
 w
h
ic
h
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 r
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 o
f 
e
v
e
ry
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
 w
it
h
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
T
h
e
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 w
a
s
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 b
y
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

p
o
lic
y
 i
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 (
C
IG
) 
a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 (
P
M
G
).
 T
h
e
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 a
 f
o
rm
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
p
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 

w
ilf
u
l 
d
is
re
g
a
rd
in
g
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 a
re
 t
re
a
te
d
 e
x
tr
e
m
e
ly
. 
In
 o
rd
e
r 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
le
a
r 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 D
e
p
u
ty
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 h
a
s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
, 

a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
s
 o
n
 t
h
is
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
h
ie
f 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
’ 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 (
C
O
M
T
).
  

 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 i
te
m
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
O
M
T
 a
g
e
n
d
a
. 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 b
e
g
a
n
 w
it
h
 c
h
ie
f 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 d
ir
e
c
t 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 
to
 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 
w
it
h
 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
In
 
a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 

c
a
b
in
e
t 
p
o
rt
fo
lio
 h
o
ld
e
r 
fo
r 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
ls
o
 h
a
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 

to
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
. 
T
h
is
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 r
e
ta
in
s
 a
 h
ig
h
 p
ro
fi
le
. 

 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 
(C
IG
) 
e
x
is
ts
 
to
 
d
ri
v
e
 
fo
rw
a
rd
 
th
e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
g
e
n
d
a
s
. 
T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
u
lt
u
re
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 i
s
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
c
t 
a
s
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t.
  

 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
m
e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 l
ie
s
 w
it
h
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 (
P
M
G
).
 T
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
s
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
a
ta
 u
s
e
d
 

Page 23



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
2
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

in
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
: 

 •
 

P
I 
a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 s
p
o
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 o
n
 h
ig
h
 r
is
k
 a
n
d
 o
u
tl
ie
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
. 

T
h
is
 i
s
 n
o
w
 a
 f
o
rm
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

c
y
c
le
 t
o
 a
u
to
m
a
ti
c
a
lly
 q
u
e
ry
 a
n
y
 a
n
o
m
a
lo
u
s
 d
a
ta
. 
 

•
 

C
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
, 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
a
s
s
u
ri
n
g
 

re
p
o
rt
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ie
f 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 a
re
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
. 

 T
h
e
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 t
w
o
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
ro
u
p
s
 h
a
v
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
c
t 
a
s
 

d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 
T
h
e
ir
 
ro
le
 
is
 
to
 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 
to
 
th
e
 

p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
re
 a
p
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
in
 a
ll 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

 T
h
e
 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
s
e
 
tw
o
 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
g
ro
u
p
s
 
e
n
s
u
re
 

d
a
ta
 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
v
a
lid
a
ti
o
n
 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 
a
re
 
a
p
p
lie
d
 
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
tl
y
 
w
it
h
in
 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
y
 a
re
 t
a
s
k
e
d
 w
it
h
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
d
a
ta
 

to
 b
e
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 o
n
 a
 ‘
ri
g
h
t 
fi
rs
t 
ti
m
e
’ 
b
a
s
is
. 

 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 t
o
p
ic
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
y
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 r
is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
. 
 I
n
 f
u
tu
re
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 c
h
e
c
k
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 

a
n
d
 
fi
n
d
in
g
s
 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 
to
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
. 
 
D
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
is
 
fo
rm
a
lly
 

e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
ri
s
k
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
th
a
t 
w
a
s
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
b
in
e
t 
in
 2
0
0
7
. 
T
h
is
 d
e
fi
n
e
s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 /
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 t
h
a
t 

re
la
te
 
to
 
th
e
 
lo
s
s
 
o
f 
o
r 
in
a
c
c
u
ra
c
y
 
o
f 
d
a
ta
 
a
n
d
 
th
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f 
/ 
re
lia
n
c
e
 
o
n
 

te
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
. 

 

Page 24



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
3
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

P
o
li
c
ie
s
 

R
4
 
P
re
p
a
re
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 
 E
n
s
u
re
 

th
e
y
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
tl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 b
y
 

a
ll 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 

3
 

W
ir
ra
l’s
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
o
lle
d
 o
u
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 

w
it
h
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
a
ta
. 
T
h
is
 w
a
s
 i
n
it
ia
lly
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm
 o
f 
a
 b
u
lle
ti
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
h
ie
f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
-

it
e
ra
te
d
 
th
e
 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 
o
f 
‘r
ig
h
t 
fi
rs
t 
ti
m
e
’ 
w
h
e
n
 
c
o
lle
c
ti
n
g
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 
a
 
c
o
p
y
 
o
f 
th
e
 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
p
o
lic
y
 
a
n
d
 
a
n
 
e
x
p
la
n
a
to
ry
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 n
o
te
 a
n
d
 a
s
k
e
d
 r
e
c
ip
ie
n
ts
 t
o
 s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
tu
rn
 a
 f
o
rm
 c
o
n
fi
rm
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
a
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
. 

 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 w
it
h
 s
h
a
re
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 h
a
v
e
 a
ls
o
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 
th
e
 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
p
o
lic
y
 
a
n
d
 
h
a
v
e
 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 
tr
a
in
in
g
 
o
n
 
a
n
 
a
s
 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 

b
a
s
is
. 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
e
a
c
h
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
h
a
s
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 a
u
d
it
 f
ile
 c
o
n
ta
in
in
g
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 d
a
ta
 a
n
d
 n
o
te
s
 o
n
 h
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
d
a
ta
 i
s
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
lc
u
la
te
 t
h
e
 

o
u
tt
u
rn
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 
a
re
 
u
s
u
a
lly
 
a
 
c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
h
a
rd
 
c
o
p
y
 
fi
le
s
 
a
n
d
 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 o
n
 
th
e
 
P
IM
s
 
w
e
b
s
it
e
. 
A
s
 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
P
M
G
 
s
p
o
t 
c
h
e
c
k
 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
, 

a
u
d
it
 
fi
le
s
 
a
re
 
e
x
a
m
in
e
d
 
to
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
th
a
t 
la
te
s
t 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 
is
 
b
e
in
g
 
u
s
e
d
 
a
n
d
 

in
te
rp
re
te
d
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 p
e
rf
o
rm
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
. 
W
h
e
re
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
th
e
s
e
 a
re
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 q
u
ic
k
ly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
. 
S
in
c
e
 
th
e
 
in
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
th
e
 
s
p
o
t 

c
h
e
c
k
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
, 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
e
rr
o
rs
 f
o
u
n
d
 h
a
s
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
, 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 
‘r
ig
h
t 
fi
rs
t 
ti
m
e
’ 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 
is
 
b
e
c
o
m
in
g
 
m
o
re
 
e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

 T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 w
a
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
7
. 
It
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

c
o
n
ta
in
s
 t
h
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
's
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r 

d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
w
a
s
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 i
ts
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 d
u
e
 f
o
r 

re
v
ie
w
 i
n
 2
0
1
0
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 a
t 
th
a
t 

ti
m
e
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 
th
e
 
n
e
w
 
lo
c
a
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

Page 25



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
4
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 w
ill
  
n
e
c
e
s
s
it
a
te
 a
 m
o
re
 t
im
e
ly
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
is
 p
o
lic
y
. 

S
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

R
5
 
E
n
s
u
re
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

v
a
lid
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
re
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 

 R
6
 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 d
a
ta
 i
s
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

'r
ig
h
t 
fi
rs
t 
ti
m
e
' 
b
a
s
is
 

 R
7
 
R
e
v
ie
w
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
's
 r
o
le
 a
n
d
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

3
 
   3
 
   2
 

T
h
e
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
fo
r 
a
c
c
u
ra
te
ly
 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 
P
I 
o
u
tt
u
rn
s
 
o
n
 
a
 
‘r
ig
h
t 
fi
rs
t 
ti
m
e
’ 
b
a
s
is
 

e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
d
u
ti
e
s
 i
s
 e
v
id
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
 b
e
in
g
 

c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
n
g
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
b
e
fo
re
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
-c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
e
d
 o
ff
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 
o
ff
ic
e
r.
 
E
a
c
h
 
P
I 
is
 
th
e
n
 
a
ls
o
 
c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
ig
n
e
d
 
o
ff
 
b
y
 
a
n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
v
e
ri
fy
in
g
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
fr
o
m
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t.
  

 A
 n
e
w
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
in
g
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 (
P
Is
) 
w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

in
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 R
7
. 
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
o
o
k
 v
a
lid
a
ti
o
n
 w
o
rk
 e
a
c
h
 q
u
a
rt
e
r 
o
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
. 
  

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 w
e
re
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 t
h
is
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t:
 

 •
 

T
h
o
s
e
 P
Is
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
’s
 l
is
t 

•
 

T
h
o
s
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
 v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
+
/-
 1
5
%
 o
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 y
e
a
r 

•
 

P
Is
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 y
e
a
r 

•
 

P
Is
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
o
tt
o
m
 q
u
a
rt
ile
 

•
 

P
Is
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 r
u
le
 b
a
s
e
d
 

•
 

P
Is
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 h
a
d
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

 F
in
d
in
g
s
 w
e
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
. 
 A
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w
a
s
 

th
e
n
 
h
e
ld
 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 
a
n
d
 
th
e
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 
to
 

d
is
c
u
s
s
 
th
e
s
e
 
fi
n
d
in
g
s
. 
 
A
s
 
a
 
re
s
u
lt
, 
it
 
w
a
s
 
a
g
re
e
d
 
th
a
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 
w
o
u
ld
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 h
ig
h
 r
is
k
 P
Is
. 

 T
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 w
a
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
w
e
re
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
lie
d
 u
p
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 P
I 
h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 c
o
m
p
ile
d
. 

Page 26



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
5
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

P
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 s
k
il
ls
 

R
8
 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
d
a
ta
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 s
k
ill
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 R
9
 
D
e
fi
n
e
 r
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 

o
f 
s
ta
ff
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
a
ta
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 C
o
n
s
id
e
r 

in
c
o
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 r
o
le
s
 

a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
to
 s
ta
ff
 j
o
b
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 

 R
1
0
 
S
e
t 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 

s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 

 R
1
1
 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

2
 
  2
 
      2
 
   2
 

T
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 c
le
a
r 
th
a
t 
d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 

e
v
e
ry
 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
 
e
n
te
ri
n
g
, 
e
x
tr
a
c
ti
n
g
 
o
r 
a
n
a
ly
s
in
g
 
d
a
ta
 
fr
o
m
 
a
n
y
 
o
f 
th
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
's
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
y
s
te
m
s
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 

h
a
v
e
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 
to
 
p
ro
m
o
te
 
a
n
d
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
, 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 

d
e
p
u
ty
 
c
h
ie
f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 
to
 
p
ro
v
id
e
 
c
le
a
r 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 
to
p
 
o
f 
th
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
to
 
th
e
 
c
a
lc
u
la
ti
n
g
 
o
ff
ic
e
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 
fo
r 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
P
I 
is
 

c
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
P
I 
m
a
n
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
ts
 a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
in
g
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t.
 A
n
y
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

d
e
a
lt
 w
it
h
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
ils
 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 (
a
p
p
ra
is
a
l)
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 T
h
e
 
c
a
s
c
a
d
in
g
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
th
e
 
d
a
ta
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
p
o
lic
y
 
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 b
e
g
a
n
 w
it
h
 a
 d
ir
e
c
t 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
h
ie
f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 t
o
 a
ll 

s
ta
ff
 w
it
h
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

P
IM
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 f
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
. 
In
 

o
rd
e
r 
to
 m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
g
ri
ty
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 s
y
s
te
m
, 
o
n
ly
 s
ta
ff
 

w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
, 
s
ig
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
tu
rn
e
d
 t
h
e
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 c
o
n
fi
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
h
e
e
t 

a
re
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
te
r 
d
a
ta
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 P
IM
s
 s
y
s
te
m
. 

 

D
a
ta
 u
s
e
 

R
1
2
 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 u
s
e
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 

2
 

A
ll 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s
to
re
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
la
y
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w
e
b
 b
a
s
e
d
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
y
s
te
m
. 
T
h
is
 s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 t
o
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

fo
r 
a
 
v
a
ri
e
ty
 
o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 
(d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
re
p
o
rt
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
, 
re
p
o
rt
s
 

fo
r 
L
A
A
 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 
b
o
a
rd
 
a
n
d
 
in
te
rn
a
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
re
p
o
rt
s
 
fo
r 
u
s
e
 
a
t 
te
a
m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
).
 A
ll 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 d
a
ta
 r
e
tu
rn
s
 a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 a
u
d
it
 t
ra
ils
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

 In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
g
ri
ty
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
a
ta
, 
th
e
 P
IM
s
 

s
y
s
te
m
 i
s
 a
d
m
in
is
te
re
d
 c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 b
y
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
o
lic
y
’s
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 t
e
a
m
. 
T
h
is
 

Page 27



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
6
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

m
e
a
n
s
 
th
a
t 
fi
g
u
re
s
 
e
n
te
re
d
 
in
to
 
P
IM
s
 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
g
e
n
u
in
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
o
lic
y
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
o
 b
o
th
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 d
a
ta
 e
n
te
re
d
 f
ro
m
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

 T
h
e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
th
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 
re
p
o
rt
s
 

a
re
 
s
e
e
n
 
b
y
 
th
e
 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 
a
t 
th
e
 
ri
g
h
t 
ti
m
e
s
. 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
re
p
o
rt
s
 
a
re
 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 
b
y
 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
p
o
lic
y
’s
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
, 
s
h
a
re
d
 
w
it
h
 

P
M
G
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 s
e
n
t 
to
 C
IG
. 
T
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 b
e
fo
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

ta
k
e
s
 
p
la
c
e
 
to
 
C
O
M
T
. 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
re
c
e
iv
e
s
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
re
p
o
rt
s
 
o
n
 
a
 
q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

b
a
s
is
, 
s
ix
 
w
e
e
k
s
 
a
ft
e
r 
e
a
c
h
 
q
u
a
rt
e
r 
e
n
d
. 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
re
p
o
rt
s
 
a
re
 
a
ls
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
ir
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 

 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 b
a
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
, 
h
ig
h
lig
h
ti
n
g
 

a
re
a
s
 
o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
 
a
n
d
 
p
ro
m
p
ti
n
g
 
s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
o
f 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 
a
re
 
b
e
in
g
 

d
ir
e
c
te
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 
F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
ra
w
n
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 c
o
rr
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
is
. 
O
v
e
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 w
ill
 p
ro
m
p
t 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 
a
re
 
b
e
in
g
 
u
s
e
d
 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
, 
o
r 
c
a
n
 
b
e
 

re
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 
to
 
ta
rg
e
t 
a
re
a
s
 
o
f 
p
o
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
a
t 
ri
s
k
 
o
f 
n
o
t 
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 

in
te
n
d
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
. 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

R
1
3
 
E
n
s
u
re
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
lle
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 v
a
lid
a
ti
n
g
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 D
a
ta
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 P
o
lic
y
 (
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d
a
ta
 i
s
 

in
p
u
t 
o
n
to
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 (
P
IM
S
) 

 A
ll 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 a
re
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
o
m
in
a
te
d
 

c
a
lc
u
la
ti
n
g
 o
ff
ic
e
r,
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 v
e
ri
fy
in
g
 o
ff
ic
e
r.
  

 D
a
ta
 i
s
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 a
s
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
e
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
f 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
in
d
ic
a
to
r.
  

Page 28



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
7
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

 F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic
a
to
r 
m
a
n
u
a
l.
 T
h
e
 m
a
n
u
a
l 
s
p
e
c
if
ie
s
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
is
 c
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 a
c
c
u
ra
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 d
a
ta
. 
T
h
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 

s
ig
n
e
d
 o
ff
 b
y
 b
o
th
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
th
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
n
g
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
a
s
 a
n
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
lle
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 v
a
lid
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r.
 A
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 n
o
w
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 g
ro
u
p
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
g
o
o
d
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 d
a
ta
 s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 d
e
a
d
lin
e
s
. 

 

R
1
4
 
E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s
 a
re
 

fo
llo
w
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 c
o
lle
c
ti
n
g
 

p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
 

C
a
lc
u
la
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
D
fT
 n
e
w
s
 l
e
tt
e
r 
a
n
d
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 B
V
P
I 
1
6
5
. 
 T
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 a
 c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 f
ile
 w
it
h
in
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
e
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 D
a
ta
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 P
o
lic
y
 c
re
a
te
d
 A
p
ri
l 
0
7
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
a
b
le
 i
n
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
0
. 
 C
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
, 
c
h
e
c
k
in
g
, 
v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
s
ig
n
 o
ff
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 

fi
g
u
re
s
 a
t 
y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
. 

 

R
1
5
 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 v
a
lid
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

to
 e
n
s
u
re
 s
p
e
e
d
 i
n
 f
ix
in
g
 s
tr
e
e
t 

lig
h
ts
 s
o
u
rc
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
g
re
e
s
 

w
it
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 (
p
ri
m
e
) 
re
c
o
rd
s
 

2
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 a
c
tu
a
lly
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 v
a
lid
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
t 
th
is
 s
ta
g
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
(w
h
ic
h
 e
x
p
ir
e
s
 i
n
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
) 
a
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
a
ir
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 i
n
it
ia
l 
s
c
o
u
ti
n
g
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 w
h
ic
h
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
e
p
a
ir
 a
re
 a
ll 
p
a
p
e
r 

b
a
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 n
o
 s
ta
ff
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 i
n
te
rr
o
g
a
te
 t
h
e
s
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
. 

 F
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
9
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
s
, 
a
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 e
a
s
ie
r 
to
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r’
s
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
tr
e
e
t 
lig
h
ti
n
g
 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
 a
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
a
s
ie
r 
to
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
. 
 V
a
lid
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 

b
e
 s
e
t 
u
p
 a
t 
th
is
 t
im
e
. 
 

Page 29



 
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

 
8
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 l
o
w
 

2
 =
 m
e
d
 

3
 =
 h
ig
h
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

R
1
6
 
E
n
s
u
re
 d
a
ta
 r
e
tu
rn
s
 t
o
 

g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
g
re
e
s
 

w
it
h
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
lc
u
la
te
 

s
p
e
e
d
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 (
B
V
P
I 
1
0
9
) 

2
 

T
h
e
 B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 (
B
V
1
0
9
) 
a
re
 r
u
n
 e
a
c
h
 q
u
a
rt
e
r 
a
n
d
 w
e
 a
lw
a
y
s
 r
u
n
 t
h
e
 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 P
S
2
 (
s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t)
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
th
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
a
g
re
e
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
. 

 

Page 30



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE -  1st December 2008 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LAW, HR AND ASSET MANAGEMENT 
 
AUDIT COMMISSION REPORT ON DEMOCRATIC ARRRANGEMENTS 

 
 
1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The Audit Commission report on the Council’s democratic arrangements was 
considered by the Committee at its meeting on 30 June 2008.  The agreed action 
plan is attached at Appendix 1.  The Committee considered progress at its meeting 
on 30th September 2008 (minute 26 refers) and Members requested a further report.   
 
1.2 This report provides an update on progress since the last meeting of the 

Committee. 
 
2. PROGRESS ON ACTION POINTS 
 
2.1 Recommendation 1 
 

Assess and review the amount of senior officer time spent on serving 
the current democratic arrangements and whether that currently 
provides value for money. 

 
2.2 It was not possible to complete this recommendation within the last cycle – 

this information will be collated during the present cycle up to Council on 15th 
December 2008.   

 
2.3 Recommendation 2 
 

Continue to support and develop the training for the scrutiny function. 
Including the on going provision of training for new scrutiny members 
and the development of more tailored training such as performance 
management. 

 
2.4 The provision of additional scrutiny training was considered by the Member 

Training Steering Group at its meeting on 6th October 2008 and it was agreed 
that this would be incorporated into the Member Training Programme for 
2009/10.  Training on performance management was provided for Members 
on 29th January 2008.  The scrutiny toolkit for Members was approved by the 
Council at its meeting on 3rd November 2008 and is available in the electronic 
Members Library to assist all Members in carrying out their scrutiny role.  In 
addition, Scrutiny Chairs are visiting another local authority in January to 
observe the scrutiny function. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



 

2.5 Recommendation 3 
 

Review the current scrutiny committee structure and clearly identify the 
remit of each committee in order to reduce duplication of activity and 
review. Including: 

• ensure that performance information is reported to the most relevant 
committee; and 

• that all committee have put in place work programme for the coming 
municipal year. 

 
2.6 At its meeting on 9th July 2008 the Cabinet resolved that  
 

“…In the light of the adoption of the new Corporate Plan, Cabinet is minded 
therefore to consider recommending to Council a system where five Overview 
and Scrutiny Committees mirror instead the five agreed Corporate Objectives 
in order to allow those committees to play a real part in delivering the 
Council’s agreed agenda. 
 
However, Cabinet realises that this is an issue that will need substantial 
consultation and debate with all those concerned and therefore agrees to 
review the position with the object of taking new proposals, with detailed terms 
of reference, to the appropriate Council to take effect from the next Council 
AGM.” 

 
2.7 It is therefore anticipated that any changes to the current scrutiny committee 

structure will be brought forward for consideration prior to implementation in 
May 2009, subject to the consultation and debate referred to above.   

 
Performance information is reported to the relevant overview and scrutiny 
committee.  Once the final future structure for overview and scrutiny 
committees is agreed, Officers will put in place arrangements to ensure that 
performance information is reported to the relevant committee. 

 
2.8 All scrutiny committees have agreed work programmes for 2008/9. 
 
2.9 Recommendation 4 
 

Continue to review the arrangements for cabinet in order to further 
reduce the number of items considered. Including: 

• review the effectiveness of the virtual committee in reducing items 
taken to cabinet; and 

• monitor the impact of the new scheme of delegation in reducing the 
cabinets work load and explore the opportunity to extend the scheme 
further. 

 
2.10 A new Committee Management system was introduced on 12th September 
2008 which improves the range of information available to Members on the Council’s 
intranet.  One aspect of this is an improved library facility where items of general 
interest to Members are filed.  All Members are notified when new items are posted.  
This aims to reduce the number of committee reports for information that are 
considered by enabling information to be disseminated to Members electronically. 

Page 32



 

 
2.11 At its meeting on 14th July 2008 the Council agreed a revised scheme of 
delegation to Cabinet Portfolio Holders and this was complemented by a revised 
protocol which was agreed by Cabinet on 4th September 2008.  This extends the 
level of delegation to Portfolio Holders and should therefore reduce the number of 
items considered by the Cabinet.  Monitoring of both the use of the electronic library 
and the scheme of delegation is on-going. 
 
2.12 Recommendation 5 
 

Review current performance indicators to ensure they enable members 
to understand the impact and value for money of the Council activities. 

 

2.13 Corporate indicators have been reviewed for 2008/9 and will be reviewed 
again on an annual basis.   

3 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 

 
3.1 There are no financial and staffing implications. 

4. LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 

 
4.1 There are no local Member support implications. 

5. LOCAL AGENDA 2I STATEMENT 

 
5.1 There are no Local Agenda 21 implications. 
 
6. PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no planning implications. 
 
7.  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no equal opportunity implications. 
 
8.  COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no community safety implications. 
 
9 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1. There are no human rights implications. 
 
10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 There are no background papers under the Access to Information Act.   
 
11. RECOMMENDATION 
 
11.1 That this report be noted. 

Page 33



 

Appendix 1 – Action plan 
Page 
No 

Recommendation Priority 
1 = Low 
2 = Med 
3 = High 

Responsibility Agreed Comments Comment Date 

6 R1 Assess and review the amount of 
senior officer time spent on serving 
the current democratic arrangements 
and whether that currently provides 
value for money. 

2 Chief Officers Yes Average figures for the current democratic 
arrangements to be collated and assessed. 

In progress 3/12/08 

6 R2 Continue to support and develop the 
training for the scrutiny function. 
Including the on going provision of 
training for new scrutiny members and 
the development of more tailored 
training such as performance 
management. 

3 Matthew Hebden Yes Additional scrutiny training sessions to be 
arranged for Chairs and new scrutiny 
members following the elections. 

 

Performance management training has been 
carried out since the production of this report.    

In progress 

 

 

 

Completed 

30/03/09 

 

 

 

29/01/08 

6 R3 Review the current scrutiny committee 
structure and clearly identify the remit 
of each committee in order to reduce 
duplication of activity and review. 
Including: 

• ensure that performance 
information is reported to the most 
relevant committee; and 

• that all committee have put in 
place work programme for the 
coming municipal year.  

2 Simon Goacher 

 

 

 

 

Chief Officers  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Andrea Grant 

Yes To be carried out as part of the Annual Review 
of the Constitution 

 

 

 

Review the provision of performance 
information to ensure the relevance to specific 
OSCs.  Guidance is being produced by 
corporate performance on how / when scrutiny 
committees should receive performance 
reports. 

 

Development of work programmes to be 
considered as the first item of business at 
each OSC in the new Municipal Year. 

 

 

Completed 

 

 

 

 

Completed 

 

 

 

 

 

Completed 

14/07/08 

 

 

 

 

30/09/08 

 

 

 

 

 

14/07/08 

P
a

g
e
 3

4



 

Page 
No 

Recommendation Priority 
1 = Low 
2 = Med 
3 = High 

Responsibility Agreed Comments Comment Date 

6 R4 Continue to review the arrangements 
for cabinet in order to further reduce 
the number of items considered. 
Including: 

• review the effectiveness of the 
virtual committee in reducing items 
taken to cabinet; and 

• monitor the impact of the new 
scheme of delegation in reducing 
the cabinets work load and explore 
the opportunity to extend the 
scheme further. 

2 Simon Goacher Yes The scheme of delegation to be reviewed as 
part of the Annual Review of the Constitution. 

Completed 
and 
monitoring 
on-going 

14/07/08 

6 R5 Review current performance 
indicators to ensure they enable 
members to understand the impact 
and value for money of the Council 
activities. 

2 Russ Glennon Yes Corporate indicators have been reviewed for 
2008/9 and will be reviewed again annually.  
Finance Department is exploring unit / service 
cost indicators. 

Completed 30/09/08 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 3

5



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

1 DECEMBER 2008 

 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 

CORPORATE RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT 

 
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1. This report provides information to Members on recent progress in these 

services and anticipated developments in the coming months. 
 
2. INSURANCE MANAGEMENT PROGRESS 
 
2.1. Detailed liability claim statistics to 30 September 2008 have been compiled 

and the account continues to perform well. Repudiation rates remain at a high 
level and the trend in new claims reported remains at a historically low level. 

 
2.2. Of the three liability cases heard at initial trial during September and October 

2008 all were won with legal costs to be recovered from the claimants. Three 
further matters have been heard by the Appeal Court. All have been 
successful and the decisions in these separate cases, Cenet v Wirral, 
Spencer v Wirral (both Highway cases) and A v Wirral (an historic abuse 
matter) have all set positive case law that has been widely reported and will 
be relied upon in future by other defendants. Significant legal costs can also 
be recovered. A further decision was successfully appealed in Williams v 
Wirral on the basis that the original County Court decision was flawed and the 
case has been sent back to the lower court for retrial. These decisions clearly 
vindicate the costs / risks of challenging perceived incorrect first instance 
decisions in appropriate cases. 

 
2.3. The Insurance Fund budget for 2009/10 has been compiled and was reported 

to Cabinet on 27 November 2008. As agreed by Cabinet on 22 May 2008 the 
savings on the Property Insurance contract and the additional costs for the 
increased scope of the cover have been contained and so there is no 
increased requirement. The increased cover against storm, flood and burst 
pipes became effective from 30 June 2008 and eleven losses totalling 
approximately £44,000 arising from adverse weather on 5/6 September 2008 
have been met by the Insurance Fund. Work has commenced on reviewing 
the basis of charging schools to align charges more precisely to the risk 
exposure which should result in an increased recharge to school budgets. 

 
2.4. The Risk & Insurance Team has met departments to begin developing the 

specification and award criteria for the tender for the Engineering Inspection 
and Insurance contract. Work has also started in relation to the Motor 
Insurance contract.   Both of these expire on 31 March 2009. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 37



2.5.  The Marine Insurance policy was renewed on 30 September 2008 with the 
existing insurer. There were no significant changes in terms or premium. 

 
2.6. The performance of the liability claims handlers has been of concern following 

the introduction of a new IT process within the company. The issues are being 
addressed with representatives at a senior level. This follows excellent work 
undertaken during the first three years of this contract and the situation 
continues to be monitored. 

 
2.7.  Settlements totalling approximately £200,000 have been received from 

insurers in respect of a number of major fires which occurred in the 2003/04 
policy year. A further payment in settlement of the Rock Ferry High School fire 
is expected. 

 
2.8. The Risk & Insurance Officer is negotiating an early expiry of the insurance 

broking and consultancy with Aon Limited to avoid having to tender for a 
broker at the same time as the tendering for the Motor and Engineering 
Insurances. The value of the service falls below the threshold of UK public 
sector procurement legislation and the outcome will be confirmed in the next 
report. 

 
2.9. Interviews were held with loss adjusting companies on 30 September 2008 

and GAB Robins were selected as the preferred company for use where 
adjusters need to be appointed on property claims. 

 
3. CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT – PROGRESS 
 
3.1. An entry was submitted in the Risk Management category of the 2008 Local 

Government Chronicle Finance. This made the final shortlist of three. 
 
3.2. The Corporate Improvement Group conducted its second quarterly review and 

update of the 2008/09 Corporate Risk Register with this informing the 
Financial and Performance Monitoring Report to Cabinet on 27 November 
2008. 

 
3.3. The Risk & Insurance and Policy and Performance Teams have been working 

on improvements to the mechanisms for identifying and reporting risks to 
delivering the objectives in departmental plans in advance of the 2009/10 
service planning cycle. 

 
3.4. Work continues to ensure that risk management is embedded into the 

governance arrangements for the Local Area Agreement (LAA). A pilot self-
assessment workshop on 15 October 2008 identified a number of structural 
risks to delivery. The Risk & Insurance Team also continues to support 
preparations for the introduction of the Comprehensive Area Assessment 
(CAA) regime. 

 
3.5. The Risk & Insurance Officer is attending the corporate training group meeting 

on 13 November 2008 to examine the inclusion of risk management material 

Page 38



into the Corporate Induction process whilst the possibility of an e-learning 
package for Members and employees is being investigated. 

 
4. INSURANCE MANAGEMENT – ISSUES FOR NEXT PERIOD 
 
4.1. Liability claims statistics to December 2008 will be compiled. 
 
4.2. There are currently 5 claims scheduled for an initial court hearing between 

November 2008 and January 2009. 
 
4.3. The chosen supplier for broking and insurance consultancy services will 

formally advertise the Motor and Engineering insurance contracts. 
 
4.4. Work will begin on the renewal of the Liabilities and Computer policies which 

expire on 31 March 2009 but which are subject to current Long Term 
Agreements. 

 
4.5. The Risk & Insurance Team will investigate the feasibility of commissioning a 

study to provide a more accurate indication of the level of funding required to 
meet liabilities relating to those periods where insurers cannot be identified or 
have become insolvent. 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT – ISSUES FOR NEXT PERIOD 
 
5.1. The Corporate Improvement Group will carry out the next quarterly review of 

the Corporate Risk Register to inform the Financial and Performance 
Monitoring Report to Cabinet on 5 February 2009. 

 
5.2. Chief Officers and the Corporate Improvement Group will undertake the 

annual review of the Corporate Risk Register which should be reported to 
Cabinet on 10 December 2008. 

 
5.3. The principal risks to the delivery of departmental aims will be identified for 

reporting to Cabinet on 15 January 2009 as one element of Departmental 
Plans for 2009/10. 

 
5.4. The Risk & Insurance Officer will continue to work with the Policy and 

PerformanceTeam over preparations for the introduction of CAA in April 2009. 
 
5.5. The risk management arrangements for the new LAA (including baseline risk 

assessments for each of the Priorities for Improvement) will be developed 
further. 

 
6.  FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
7. STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 

Page 39



 
8. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
9. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
9.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
10. LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
11. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
11.1. Agendas and minutes of meeting with AON Limited and data from the Figtree 

claims database. 
 
11.2. Liability claim statistics. 
 
12. PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1. There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
13. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
13.1. That a further update be presented to the next meeting. 
 
 
  IAN COLEMAN 
  DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
 
 
FNCE/264/08 

Page 40



 1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE – 1 DECEMBER 2008  

 

REPORT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE/DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
 

OFFICE SECURITY – PROGRESS REPORT 

 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

1.1 This report seeks to assure members that the issues raised in the previous report on 
office security, presented on 7

th
 April 2008, and in subsequent correspondence from 

the chair have been successfully addressed (minute 68 refers). 
 

2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Members may recall that I provided a report on office security to this Committee in 

April 2008 based on the findings of an Internal Audit report. There were still a number 
of outstanding issues and it was requested that the Health, Safety & Resilience 
Manager provide a further report on progress to a future meeting. 

 
2.2 There was initially some confusion about the accuracy of the information contained 

within the Internal Audit report and some doubt over the current position for the 
premises listed. Members were made aware that Facility Security is one of the areas 
now included as part of the facilities management Legislative Compliance audit and 
therefore it would be more appropriate for this officer to report back on progress. 

 
2.3 There was also a request for the Conditions of Hire agreement for municipal buildings 

to be circulated to all committee members. 
 

3. PROGRESS 

 

 I am pleased to inform Members that the several issues raised by internal audit and 
“left over”, pending further action have now been successfully addressed. All Facility 
Managers have now confirmed to the Legislative Compliance Officer, each issue has 
been completed satisfactory. 

 
 The request for a copy of the Conditions of Hire for Municipal Buildings be sent to 

each committee member was actioned by the Committee Clerk on the 23 May 2008. 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 Some of the recommendations arising from the audit process will have financial 

implications. This information is being shared with both Asset Management and also 
with the relevant staff within Technical Services. 

 

4. STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 

 
4.1 There are no direct staffing implications as a result of this report. 
 

5. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 

 
5.1 There are no direct Equal Opportunities implications  

Agenda Item 7

Page 41



Audit & Risk Management Committee 
November 2008 
Building Security 

2 

 

6. COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

 
6.1 Community safety will be improved by the security improvements on Council premises 

as a result of the audit process.    
 

7. LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no Local Agenda 21 implications 
 

8. PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 There are no planning implications 
 

9. ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 There are no anti-poverty implications 
 

10. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 

 
10.1 There are no Human Rights implications 
 

11. SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 

 
11.1 There are no social inclusion implications 
 

12. LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1  There are no local support implications 
 

13. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
13.1 None 
 

14. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 That the report be noted. 
 
14.2 That an annual report will be provided for the April committee on the work of the 

Legislative Compliance Officer.  
 
 
 

J. WILKIE 
DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE/DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
 
This report was prepared by Mark Camborne, Health, Safety & Resilience Operations 
Manager who can be contacted on 606 2071. 

Page 42



ü= Fully implemented no further action required 
Blank Space = Nothing to report on that action. 

Finding 

S
o
la
r 
C
a
m
p
u
s
 

W
e
s
tm

in
s
te
r 
H
o
u
s
e
 

H
a
m
ilt
o
n
 B
u
ild
in
g
 

W
a
lla
s
e
y
 C
o
m
p
le
x
 

C
h
e
s
h
ir
e
 L
in
e
s
 

C
o
n
w
a
y
, 
M
u
n
ic
ip
a
l 

a
n
d
 T
re
a
s
u
ry
 

B
e
b
in
g
to
n
 C
o
m
p
le
x
 

L
is
c
a
rd
 C
o
m
p
le
x
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 

Documented security policy not in existence detailing local procedures. üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü 

Complex Manager not formally trained. üüüü         

Complex Manager not designated.         üüüü 

Formal risk assessments not performed regularly.  üüüü     üüüü   

Health and Safety Fire policy not updated and fire risk assessments not performed 
regularly. 

     üüüü üüüü üüüü  

Bomb incident plan not available.  üüüü     üüüü   

Burglar alarm tests not evidenced.   üüüü   üüüü    

CCTV not in operation. üüüü    üüüü  üüüü   

Vulnerable doors and windows not protected by shutters or grilles.     üüüü  üüüü üüüü  

Door entry codes not changed regularly. üüüü     üüüü    

No documented list of key holders.   üüüü  üüüü üüüü    

Not aware if complex secure in the event of power failure.   üüüü  üüüü     

Standard forms not used for issue of access cards. üüüü üüüü üüüü  üüüü  üüüü  üüüü 

ID Cards not issued to all staff.     üüüü üüüü   üüüü 

Stock records of access cards not maintained. üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü      

Stock Key fobs and ID cards not stored securely.    üüüü      

Return of access cards not included as standard item at exit interviews.    üüüü      

Badges not issued to visitors. üüüü      üüüü  üüüü 

Deliveries not always signed for.     üüüü     

Guidance not issued re use of assets off site.  üüüü   üüüü üüüü    

Security incident report book not maintained. üüüü üüüü   üüüü üüüü   üüüü 

Crime prevention not advertised and promoted within the complex. üüüü   üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü   

No system for liaison with police.     üüüü   üüüü üüüü 

No signing in procedure for Visitors.       üüüü  üüüü 

Doors being held open with a snip device.      üüüü    

Not aware if the fire alarm is connected to a relevant organisation.   üüüü       

Exterior doors not connected to the burglar alarm system.  üüüü        

Complex Managers unaware of security issues, and disseminating them to staff. üüüü   üüüü    üüüü  

No Lone Working Policy providing guidance for staff working alone.         üüüü 

No Inventory is kept or regularly updated.       üüüü   

Attendance at Complex Managers Meetings. üüüü üüüü        

Burglar Alarms not installed.     üüüü     

          

Training on going with Legislative Compliance Officer, Confirmation Received from 
Mike Clarke all other items completed  

üüüü         

Confirmation received 10/4/08 all actions will be completed by 31/5/08  üüüü        

Confirmation email received 19/2/08 Simon Cuerden all items completed   üüüü       

Confirmation email received 7/2/08 Peter Goodman all items completed    üüüü      

Confirmation email received 28/2/08 Rob Dolphin all items completed     üüüü     

Emergency Arrangements currently being reviewed by Legislative Compliance 
Officer as part of a scheduled program across all Finance. Confirmation email 
received 29/2/08 from John Caruthers all other items completed 1/4/08.   

     üüüü    

Confirmation via post received 29/2/08 Graham Knowles all items completed 1/4/08       üüüü   

Emergency Arrangements currently being reviewed by Legislative Compliance 
Officer as part of a scheduled program across Technical Services.  All other items 
complete. 

       üüüü  

Confirmation received 12/11/08 all actions have been completed.           üüüü 

APPENDIX 1 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
�
����
�
�
�
���
�������������
�
�����
����
�������������	
����
�

��
�
������
����������
�����
�
���
���	������
�
��� � ����	
�����	������
�
����� ����� ��� �	
������ �

�
�� ��� 

��
��� �������
�� ��
�������� ��
� �
�
� �

�
	��	�� �	�

��

��
�������
��

��
��	�
������
����	���� �	��
���

�	����
������	���
���

������
�
�������	���
���
��
��
����	��	�������
���
����
�

�
	�
�� !�"
��
��

��

�
��� ���������
�
#���� ��
� ���	� �	���
	�
� ��	��	�
�� ��� �
� ��
� 
��	����� ��������	�� ��
� ��	�	�����

�

���

�� �����	� ��
� ������� 
��	���� ���
� 

�

������	�� ��� 	����	��� �	�� ������
�
�
��������
�����������������
���
�����	�	�������
$
�����	��	�
���

�
#����� ��

����
	
����
����
�����
%

����	���
��
	����	�	�������	��
�
	���
��	�������

����� �	�� �	�
���
	��� ����� 

����
�� �������	��� �	���
� �	�� �� 

���
�� 	

�� ��
�
�
���
�
����

���	���&��
�

���
�����������	���
���	$�	���
���
���������
�����

��$� '#� ������	� ��� �	�
���
	��� ����� �	� (�
��	���� ��	$� ��������� ��


� 

���	��

�

������������������������������
�

���


���

�
#���#� ��
� ��


	�)� �	�� �
�*
��
�)� ��
��� 
��	����� �������	� ��� �����	�� �������	���

�

���

�� ���	� ���� ���� 

��� �	� ��
� ��	�	����� �
���
� ����� ����������	�� ��
� ��
�
�
���

�� ��� ��
���

��� (	�
���
	�� "�
��
��)���*�
� �	�
���
	�� ���
�
�� �	�� ��
�
+
�&
�
���	��� �	�������
�� ,�� ����� ��
� �
�
����	�� ��	$�� ����� ��
� ��
���	�� ���	��

��	�����

�
	���	�����
��	������
��
��
�	���������	����	�
���
	�������

����

�
#��� � ,���	��� ����� ���$�
��	�� ��
����	���� ��	��	�
�� ��� �

$� ������	���	� �
��

��� �	�

����
��	�� ��
� �
��
���
�� �
�� ���� �	� ��
� ��
��
��
� ���	� ������� 

���	���	�� ��
�
��������	���
�������	���	����
���	�)��������	�
��
	�
)���
���
$�
��	
����
��
�����

�
#�#�� ��
��������	���
����	��

��
���	���
��
��

����	��
���

�	����
��
��
���
���	�����	��

��
���	�	������	��
��$�����
���������
��

��
���������	�����
��
��
	�����
�
���	���
�
���
	���
�����
��	�

��		�	���
�*
�����

��

�
	����
���

��	� ��
�
���
������	��
�

� �	� ����
� ��� 
	���
� ��
�� ��� �
� ����
�
�� ��
�	�� ��
� �
�
�� (	� �

��� ��� ��
�
�����
��	���	������
������	)��������
��

�
	�����
���
���
)�������

��	���
�
���

�
#� �� ��
� $
�� ����
�� ���������
�� �	�� 

���
�	�� ��� �
� ���

��
�� �	� ��
� ��
������	��

�

�����

���
-��

�� ��	��	��	���
�
����
	�������
��

��	��������	���
	��.�

�� ���
�

������	������
�	���

�������$
�����

������

	.�

�� �
�
����
	���	������
�
	�����	������
���
��
�������
��

��
�.�

�� ��	��
�
	�� ��� ��
� ���
	����� ��

��
	��� �	� #!!/0!1� �����	� ,����� "������
"

���
�)������

	�2�3��	���
���
��	��4
�
	

����	.�

�� �
�����	�����
	���
���
��
���	�������
����	��������
����
�#!!10�!��

Agenda Item 9

Page 45



�
��� �������
�����
��
����������
���
�
 ��� 5	�� �6�
���#!!/)�����	
����


����
����	���7����
��
��
����	��������
����
��

������
������	�8�������

��
���

�����	��
�������

��)�
	����	�����������	���
��
�	�� �
���
� ��� ��
��
� �	�� ����
�
� ��
�
� ����� ���
	����7� ������ �
� ����
�
��� ��
�
�����	� �
�� ���
� ��
�
� ��*
����
�)� �	�� ��
	����
�� 
�
�
	� ���
����
� �
��
���
�� ��
�
���
��
�
	���	���
��
�
���
����

�
 �#� ����� �
����	� �	����
�� 	�

����
� �	�� �

��
��	�
� �	������
�� �	� ��
� �
��
���
�� ��
�

���
��
�
	�� �

��� ��
� #!!/0!1�� ��
� 	�

����
� �	����
�� ��
� �
��

��� ���
� ���
���
)������
	�
��

���	�	���	����
��

����
��
�
	�������
������
�
����

�
������ �� !"��#$%&'�(()�((�
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-�
��

�����	��	�
�������$
���
�����
��

����	�

����	����
�	���

����(	���������
9
	
����:(9;��	��<�	
���

	��������	����&��
�

)�

������	���	���
�
��
	
����
�
��������
��

	�	
���
�����
��
���	�=���"

$

��,�����	�
�������	����
��
���

���>��	�����?
�
����
	���	��"$�������
�	

����� :�>?";)� ��
����� ��
�
��
$�	�� ��

��� �
��
���
� ���� ���������	
�� ��������� ��� �����
�� ��
$�
���
�
���
��	����
��	�	���	�
������
	���	���	
��������
���


���
��
���
���
��
� 

���� ���� �
��
���
� ���� ����
�
�� ���

����
� ������
�� ������ �	����
�
�����
��	�� �)!�@� ��
$�
��� 

���
	��� �
�����

��7�� ����� �
�
��
�� �����	���
��
�	���
������
	���(������������
�
���
��
%�
	���
���
�	

�������
$�	�������$�	��


�


��� ��� ���

� �
��	������	�� �	�����	�� 4
����


�� "������ <�	���
��)� �
���
��
��

��
�����	��6

�
����
�A�

��	��4
���
���������������������

	�
	��	�
�����
��
����	��������������	�
����������
����
���	���
$��
	��
�	������
��
�����
�����
����������	
���

	����	��(	���������9
	
����

����
	����

�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
��
���


	���������
��	������������	������
�������
��
��	��	
������
	���	���
�
BC� �	�� ����� ��� 
%�
��
�� ��� �
�� ��
�
� ��

� ��
� 	
%�� ��
��
���	���)� ����� =",�
�

	����	���

���
���	������
���
�	����	�����

��
��
�>?"���	��	�
������

����
	�
������

	�
	������
����
���	��
�����	������	��	��
��
���
$�	��+
������
�����A�	��	����
�#!!10�!��	��#!�!0����	�����
���	�

	�
�������
��

��
�������������	�����	������������	�����

����������	�	�����
����
���
4
�

��� ���������	������� ����
	�
� ���
��������� 

��
��� �����

��D�� <����� ,

��
,�


�
	�)� ��� ��� ����
��	�� ��� 	��
� ����� ��
� ��
$�
��	
��� ��
�
�� ��� �	� ��

����
�����
	��	�� ��
�
���	��������
�
�
	���

������
	��	����
������
�
��	����������
���	������� ���
��
�
	����
�
��������
��������
�������E��

	�
	��5����
� �	���
�


�

������������	���

�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
��

��� ����� ��	��	�
� ��� �����
�� 
��	��������� �	�����
� 

���
	��� ��� ���
� �	���

������
	������
�����������
��	�����	

���
� 

���
	��������

� �	�
������
	��
�������
������
�	��������������	���	��������
����
����

��
	������
������
���
$
��
���������� ��
�
��	��������	��
	����

�����	��	�
�������
$���
�	�����������
�	

��
���� 

���	����� ��� �
�
���� 
������
	�� �	�� �$����� ������)� �	�����	�� �
�
����	�� ��
�������

����


�
	�����������	�����
	�
������

	�
	���	����
���
$�	����

���
�
��
���
��������	��	�
�����
���
�����

���	�������������
������	�
���	���	
������
���	���� �	�� �	�
���
	�� ��
��
�����


���
��
���
�����

��� ��� ��
��

� ���
���	�� ����

Page 46




	���
�
	�� ����� 
�����

�� ��� 
	��

� ��
�� �
	
���� �
��� ��
� 
�	�
� ��� �����
��
�

���
�����


�����������

�
������ �)"%�,(���)2�%3%/(��
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-�
��

��� ��	��	�
�� ��� �����
�� 
	�

�
��
��
����� ��
����� ��
���

����F��
��
���
�
�	����
���


	��<,,���

������
�
������
��

	�����
�
���	��

��������
�	���

�
���	
������	
������
����	������
��������

��������	���

����	����

���
��
���	����
����
���	���
�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
��
���


	�� �
�	�����	��� ��	��	�� ��
�	
������	
������
��� ��	���
�� �	�6�
���#!!1�
�	����

������	���� �����
$�	�� ����
�������� ��
�+�
���
���?
�
����
	��,�
	���
:+�?,;� � ���
	��

� ������	�� ����

���������� �	���

��� ��� �	� ��	
������ ��
�+����	���
9���	
��� "����
�� "������������	� �
��
���
� :9""�;� �	�� ����� ��
� ��������
��
��	�
�������
�4
���	���?
�
����
	��,�
	����
��

��������������������
���
���	��������������	
��
�������

�	����,��

����


��
�	�������
�� ��
�����	
���������
� �����

���
��	�� ��
�9""�� ��������
������	
���
�
���������������
����������
	���
���


	��
��	������������	��
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
�
� ��	��	�
� ��� ��
$� ����� ��
� +�?,� ��� 
	��

���

��� ����� ����
� ��� 

���	���
�
��
���
����������
������	
��
���	���

�������
����
�

������� �)"%�,(��'�4�'(�$1�%�"5"'/)*�
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-��

4
�����	��
��
����
�=����G�"
��
��

����
��	�

��
������
��	��H�I������������	�
�	�

��
� �	� ��
� ����� ���
�

� : 1�/@I;)� �
���
���� ��
� ��� ����� ��
�
	� ����
�
��		��
���

��
����
��
����
�
�����@)!!!� 

���
	��������

	������
�
���	������ ��
	����
��
�����

���
	����

�

����

�
��
���
������

�����	���	��
�����	���

��������
�
����
��
�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
�����	��	�
���� �	�

��
���
���������	��	���
�

��
���	����	����	���
������
��� �	�
�

��������������$
��
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�

6�����5�����	���

�����	��������
�
���
�������
���=�	��
��G�6�
���#!!1)�����������
�
�������	�

��
��
�
������

�����	���(	��������	��	���


��

�����	��

�
�����
���

�
����
��	�
����
���	����	�������	���

������
	���
��
���
�����������

����
�����
�
�����	��������
�
���+
��3
�
�

,��������������$
�����
��	�+��
��

�#!!/������
	������

�������������

���������

�
��
�������� ��
� ��
����.� ��
�
� �

��� ��	� ��
	� �
� ��
�
�
�� ����� ��
������
�������	������	�

��
���
���������	���

,� ��	��	�����������

	����� �	����4,����������
���������	������	���������	�
���
�� �	� 
�������	� �	�� ���

	
��� ���	�� ��
���������	� �����

�� ��� 

���
�
��	����	����	��
�
����	���	�

��
�

�����	��
��
���
�

Page 47



����6�� �� !"��2.���$!)"/'0(�",%7$)�1$$23%/)2�
�
� �%$*%�((�+, �-�

��
�(	�
���
	���	�>	

���>�����
	����
��
���
���	��	�
�����

���
�
������	�)�
�
��

�������

��
�
���������	
���	�"
��
��

��
5	� ��
�#J�"
��
��

�#!!/�����	
�����
��
�� ��
��

����	���� ��
�"�����	��������
B	��� �����	� ��
� ?
��
��
	�� ��� <��)� &�4�� �	�� ,��
�� 6�	��
�
	�� ��� ���
��
�

	

��� 
�����
	��� �	�� ��� ��
$� ����� 9���	
��
�� �	�� ��
� �����	���� ��� 
���
�
���

	
��������
��
�
	��	

�����

���
���

��7����
��	������
�	�)������$
������	�
��� 

���
� ��
��	� 
������	�� �	�� ��� ���	� ��� ��� ��
� �4
�� �����	���� ��
��	�


������	��
��
���
��
,���
����
���	���
�����
�

��
�)���
�������
��
�
����
	�������
�"�����	��������B	���
��� ��
� 
���������
	�� ��� �� ������
� ���	�
� 5����

� �	�� �� "�����	�������� :�

�;�
<�����	�5����

�� ,� 

��
�� ��� ��
�>������
	�� �	��,����	��
	����������

� ����
�

	��
���
�����
��

��������
��
�������	����=���?
��
�����	�����
�

��
�������
�
����
��

�
	�
�������
��������

��	� �?
�
��

�#!!/��
����>	

���,��

	
��������

�����
��

	�

�
���
���	���

�	����	��������������
��
� 
	

��� ����	��� �
����
� ��� �������,	� 
	��
�	�
	���� ���

	
��� ����

�
�������	�:����
����
������;������

	��
����
���	�������


	�����
�	��
���
������
��
������
����	�����
�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
>	

������������
�
��
	����	�����	������

���
��������
��
���	�����	���

���$
������
�����
��	����%�������	����	��������
����	���7���		����
%�
	����

��,���
�
���
�����
��
������
���7��
	

�����	�������	����������	���

���
���
(�� ��� ������ ����� ��
� ������
� ���	�
� �	�� �4
�� �����

�� �

� �����	�
�� �	�� ��
�
"�����	��������B	��� �
�����������	���� ����
��������
������	� ��
�	
���
��
��
	���
��
�
� ���� 	
�� ������ �

� $
�� ��� �
��

���	�� +(� �/J)� �	�
� ��
� "�����	��������
:�4
�;� <�����	� 5����

� ���� �

	� �����	�
�� �
� ����� �
� ���
� ��� �����
�
� ��
�
�
�
����
	�� ��� ��
� ��

��� �4
�� �
����
� �	�� �
����
� ��
� ���
�
� �	�� �5#�

������	�

������	��	�������
����
������
���
������
��� 
	��

� �	�

��
�� ���

	
��� ��� ����� �
��
���� ���	���� ���	���� ������ �	��
��	��

����
������
����	�����
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
��
� "�
��
���� ,��
�� 4
��
�� ����� ��	���

� 
	

��� ��	�

�����	� ��� �� $
��
��	���

����	� ��
�	�� ��
� ��


	�� 

��
�� ��� ���� ��
� ���	���7�� ������	��� �	�� �����
��$
����
��
���
�

����
	�����	����
,�����
� 
	

��� ��
�
�� ��� �
�	�� ��	����
������� ���	���� ������ ��� �
�� �� ���
��	
�
����

���������7���	�

���	��	�����
	

���

������	��
��������
>	

���"���	���

$������ ��$
�����
� G���+��
��

)������ K� 
�
	��� ��
���� ��
�
���	���� ��
� 
�����

��� ��
�
�� ���� �

	� �
�� ��
� 

�
����
	�� ���  !� 
	

���
�������	���
�����
����������
��
��	������	���
,����
�������
���
$������
�+����	�����?
���
����	���
$�	��E
���)��������	����
��
��
���
�	

����

��������	����
���

��	����

�����
�	

�����+&"��
���)������
��	�
�� *��	������

��������	������

	��
����
���
��	�� ��
� ��
�
����	���	
��
�����	� ��
����	���7��������
����	�
�"�
��
������,��

	
��)�>	

��)��
�	���
��
�	��,��������	����
� *��	�� ���	�������� ��$
�����
� �	�+��
��

�#!!/� ��� ���	���
�
�����>	

���"���	���

$��
�

����8�� �� !"��)!+7�%�$1�3�$3'��&/''� �$%�(�%/$!('5�/)9!%� �/)�%$, �,""/ �)2(��
�

Page 48



� �%$*%�((�+, �-�
+���

������
���
�$���
���
��

��������	*�

����	��	�
�����������(	���
���������
�

�
�� ����
������ ������ �������	� ��� 9
�	�� ,����
	��� ���	� #� F

�� ���� ��$
	� ����
��
4
���������������������	�����
�������KHI�����
��

���

�



����
�	
�����
�
�
����� ��
�����	��
��#!������

�� ������ ��������������

��

����	���
���

���	��
/1I� ��� �
��

�� �������� ����� ��
� ���
�
� ������� �
� �
����
�� �	� ���

� �

��� ���
��

����
�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
+
�� �������	�� 	

�� ��� �
� ��
	����
�� �	�� ��


�� �	� �
�

� ��� 
���� ���� ��
� 9
�	��
,����
	������	�#�F

���������	��
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
��
�	

�� ��	��	�
� ��� ��
$� ����
��� ��� ��	���
� �
��

��� ��� ����� �
��
���� ��
�
���
��
�
	����
��
$�	�� �	���
�	

���������� ��
������
�����
�������?
�	$�?
���	���������	������
�
�����
�
	�
����

���
�	
%�����
�

��	��
�������	��
��
���
�������	���������
����� ��	��	�
� �	�����	�� E�� E������� �	�� H���

�� >��� 4���� "��
��� 5����

�� �

�
��	��	�������
���

�	��4����"��
���>�������	��	��
���
���	�����������������
����
��
�9�
������ �,�	
��"�������4����"��
����������	� ���
	���
��
������

	� ���
���$�����������������
�����
�
	�
���	���
�+
��3
�
��
(	��������	��	��	�����

��	���	�� �	���
����
����������	� �	���
�	

���������� ��
�
�����
���
�	����
���	������5����

��
�

����:�� �%$+$2��*%�,2�%�/) �3�) �)"��,) �".$/"��
�
�%$*%�((�+, �-�
�
��

��� ����� ���
�

� ����	��� ��	�� $
�� �

��
��	�
� �	������
�� ��� ���	�����	����
���
��
�����	� ��
����
��

���� ����� �
�
)� �	���
������
� ���
��	
����������
	����
"����� ���
� ��$
	� 

���	��������� ��
� ��
� �

��	��������	� ��
	��� �	�� ���
� �

	�
����
�
	��	�� ���	�
�� �	�� �
�����	�� ��
�
� �
	
���� ��
�������� ����� �

����� �����
����

����
���	��	����
����
���������	����
��
��������
����
��

���
���

���
,� �
����
�� �
�*
��� ��	��
�
	�� �
���������� ���� 
	��

�� ����� ���	�
�� �


�
�
���


�� ��� �
����	
�� ����� 
������ ������� �	�� 
��$� ���
���
	�)� �	��
��
���	��
>�������� (������ ,��
���
	��� ��� ��
� �
�*
����� ��
� (?
,� 

��
�� ��� &
�����

�
�����	���
�� 

��
�
�� L��
����	���7����
�	

������������

������� ��� ��
�	���	��
����

������
���
	�
����*��	����
$�	�M���
"�
����

�� �	�
���
	�� ��� ?,""� 2� �
���
�� ��

� �
���� ��� �
�
���� 
�
��� �	�
�	�

�
	���	� 	
���
$� 2� �� 
�	�
� ��� L�
�	�����	��� ��

� �

���
�M�� ��
� &��
�
,��
���
	�� �	�� 4
���
�
	�� �
��� ��� 	��� �	� ����
� �	�� ��� 
��
���	�� ��
�


���
�
	��
�������
���� ��
�����
� 
�	�
�����
����

� �

���
�������� ���
	��

��
���
��� �
�	��

�� �
��� ��������� ��

� �	�� ��


� ���
��
���
)� 	
�� ��������� �	���
��
�
� �

���
�� ������ ������� ��
� 	

�� ��
� �
��	��
�� ��

�� ��


� ��� �� ��
�	��

���
	�
� ���
��
��	��
���	�� ���
��
�� ������
�� �
����
���
����� ���
� ��
��
��
�
��

���
���
�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
��
� ?
��
��
	�� ���� ����
	�
�� ����*�
� 

��
����

� ��� �
�	���
�� ������� ��

�
�	����	��	�
��������
����	�����	����	�	������

���

���
�����
�	�� ��
� 	
�� �	��
�����	� 

���

�� ��
� �� 	���

� ��� ��
� 	
�� �

��
��	�
�
�	������
���	���
�	

������������
����������

	��������
	�
���
�	��������

�����
�

Page 49



�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
��
� ����
� 

����	�� �����
�	

������

��
��	�
� �	������
�� ����
�	�� 

����
�������


���������
�������
���
�	

�������
$�	���������
������
,���


��
�
���
��
��������

	������
��������

�����	�	������

���

�)��������
�
>�����
	������	� :9���
��"�����������	�"�
��
��;���	���

�����?
��
��
	���� �
�
�)�
��	$
�������
��
�	���
�����	������	�
��
��
���
�9��
���
,���


�	���
������
���
�=��	��"�
��
����+

������
���
	�������

	�
��������
��
���������������
��
�*
�����	��

������	�
�����
�="+,�����
��������
�����
���������
���

��� ����
�����
���������	�� �	������	)��������
������ ��
�
���
��������������
��
���	�����
�
	�	������������
�)��
	�����
����)����

��
���
��	����


���
?,""�����������	�

��$
	�����
���
����
��

������
���


��BC���
�������
��
>�����

�� ��
� ��


�)� ������ ����� �
��	��
��
� ��
� ?
��
��
	�7�� �����
�
�	����
�
	�� �	� �
���	�� �������
� �
�����
� ���	��
��� �	������� ���
������ 
	���
��
�
���

� ������ 
�����

�� ��� �������� � (�� ��� �	�
	�
�� ����� ����� �
�
����
	�� ����� �
�
��
$
�� ��� �� �����	������	� ��� ���� ������ ������ ��
�
� 
������ ��� ��


7�� ���� ��
�
�
+��
��

��������������������� �	���
	��
�

��
�
�����	������
�������


7��4������
?����	�?
�
��

�#!!/��
��
$� �	� 
�
��� �	�

�
	���	� ��	��	�
�� ��� �
� �
��
����
�� ��
� 
%����
� ��
�
�
�
����
	�������
�"���
����	��������
���	����������
���	���

��7��?
�
	����
�����������
$�	���������

�"

���
��>�����
	���?
���

���
��
���
��
C
�� ������ ��
� ��
� ����	����	��������� �
� ��
� ��
��

��
�
����
	����� �	�
�
��
��
�������	����
$����

���
�����������	���
������
��
������	�����������

�
��	����
�����
�������
���

���(	�
�
��
��"

���
���
��
���
�:�("�;��
�

������� �,/(�� $4�%,''� � !",2/$),'� ,22,/)+�)2;� 3,%2/"!',%'5� '$#�%� ,"./�4/)*� 5$!)*�
3�$3'��
�
�%$*%�((�+, �-��
,��C
��"���
���<
�
���#N��	�� N��

��
��	�
����������������	�������������	�����
�


����� ��� ��
$� �	�

��$
	� ������

��
� ���
���
	��� �	� �
�

� ��� 
	��

� ����� ��
��

� ����
��
� �
	����
$� ���� 
��������
��� � ,� �
	�

� ���� ��� ����

	�� ���
C"������� ��� �	� ��	
������ ��
� 	����	��� �

	�� ���� ��
� ������� �������	������ �
���
�
��
�


��	�
���
�����

����
���

��7��������������	
������
���

���������
��
,�� C
�� "���
� #� �����
�
� ����� ��
� ���� �������� ��� 	��� ��������
�� � ��
� ��


	��
�������	���������������
��

��������

	����
�����
�
��HN���
������	������
���,������
��
� �	������
�� �

� ����
� A����

� A������ �
���� :AA�;� �
�
�� 9)� ����� ��

����
�

��
��	�
��	�>	������
������
	�������
�A����

�A�������
����:AA�;��
�
��?��	��
�����	�����	�����
��
�
	����
�������	��������*
�����
��
������

����C
��"���
� �����
�����
�
��
����
������
����	�����	���

�
	���
����
�������� ����� 

�
��
�� �	�����
�
� ����� ��
� �	
� �
� ��

� ���*
����� �
������	���
�	�������	�� �

� ������
� ��	��	�
� ����

��
���
��

� ���	� ��
�	����	��� ����

�� ����
�

��
��	�
� �	�#!!/�����
���

� 

���	
����������
��
���
��������������
� 

�
	��
�		��	�
�
	�����������
��
������	����C
��"���
� �",������������������	�����
�
��
���

� �
��

��� ��
���� ����� C
��"���
� �	����
���� �
��	��
�� �������� �	�
��
�����

��
,�� C
�� "���
� H���

��� ������� ���
� ����
�
�� ��

� J!I� :J!�HI;� ��
� ���
�E�">�
���*
�������,O����
��
�)� �	�����	��>	�������	��6������5�

���)�@@I��������
	���
���
�����
�
��J�,O����
��
���������������
���
�AA���
�
��9��,��,��
�
����


�����
�

	������	�����	�����
��
�
	���	���
��

�
	���
��������������	�	��,G���
��
�)�
�
���@ �KI��	�#!!K����@K�@I��	�#!!/����
�,�

��
����	��"��

��

�����
	������
������	�

��
���

Page 50



����� 

��
�� ��� ���$
�����

� �����

	)� ��


� ��	��	�
�� ��� �
� �� ���
� ���
������ �	�
�

��
��	�
-�

�� ,��C
��"���
�#� ��
�� �

)� 

��
����
��)� # )� �K� �	������

�
	���
����	���
�
������
���

�����

��
���
�>	�����)�6������	��"��
	�
.�

�� ,��C
��"���
� )���
�������


�JK)�HH��	��H1��

�
	���
����	����

�� ,��C
��"���
�H)��
������	�������

���	�����
�������!I���������

	�����
�
��
JN�,O����
��
���	�����	��>	�������	�������������

�����/I��	�#!!K��	��
J!�HI���
�������

��������

	��J�I�����
�
��JN�,O�E��
��
�������

�����
@/I��	�#!!K��	��1/I���
�������

��������

	�

�� A�
��

��	������������
��

��
��	�
����<��$
��,��

������

	)����	��������
�
�
��AA��������	������
����
������� ����
�	���	�

��$
� ����

���
��

�
<,�� ����������
� ��
� �
��

��� ��
�� ������� ���
� ��	
� 
�
	� ������� ��
�
��

����������
���

����

��	�#!!/����	�#!!K��

�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
(��
���	����
�������
����
�6������������C
��"���
��������
����
��
�����
+����	���"�
��
��
����
�������
���
�
��"
���	��E����	�
�
%�
�������������������
��
��
�
��� ��� AA��?)� �	�� "(��� �	���

��� ���
� 
	���
�� ����� �������� ��� ��
�� �
��
��
�
��� ������

����
��
���
�������
����	��� ���AA��?�� ���
�E��

	�
	�����������
�
����
�������	
���������������
�>	�������	��6����)��������
��������
	��
�	�������
���	��
����	���������*
�����

����
��
���������	
�������
��


�����������
������
	�
�����	�

���	����
��
���
���	�����������������$
�����
�
�
����
��

�����
������
�C
��"���
���
(��
���	����
��
��$�	���	����	���
�	����� ��
��
��

������<��$
��,��

������

	)�
���	��AA�������������
��
�������
	��

������<,������
�
���
�
����
	����)���$�	���	���
�����	�� �
��
� �����	�
	��� (	� �������	� ���
���	�� ��
� �

��
��	�
� ��� +����	���
�����
	�
������������������
�������
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
��

��)�����������������

������������
���
�)��������
�������
�����
�
��	���
�C" �
��
$�	�� ����
��	�������������
���	
������� 
���
	�
� ��� ��
�"���

��	��4
��
��
�������

�� � ��


� �����

	� ���
� ���	�����	�� ��
�����	�� �	� ��
��

��
��	�
����
�	��������������������C
��"���
� �:�
�
��JN;�������������	

�������
��	����
���
��
������	�
	����� ���$
�����

� �����

	� ���
%���	
���	��	� �	����������������	��
��
����� �����
�� ����� ������ ���
��� �

��
��	�
� �

� ��$
	� �	��� �����	�)� ����� ���
�
�
��������
	��	�
���?
���	��
���
���

����
�<��$
��,��

������

	��

��	�����
��
"����������
��

	����
	��	��������	���'J!!��

������� ��
����� ��
�
�����
��� ���
��������	���
$���������
��<��$
��,��

������

	��
�

������� �,1�'5�%� !"��2.��)!+7�%�$1�'$$&� �,12�%�"./' %�)�
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-�
��
� 	���

� ��� �����

	����� �

� ���$
�� ���

� ��� ��
� �
�
� 
	�� :6�
��� #!!1;� ���
��
�
�
�����

���
����8<����(	�"
��
��

�#!!/���
��������	�����	�����
���
�
������
@!/��
�
� 
%�
��� ��� 

�
��
� �
��

	� #J!� G�  !!� 

�


���� 
���� ��	��.� ��
�
� �

�


��
������
����

���
����
���
�
����������K�I������
�
�

�


����������
��

������	�
�	������ ���
���
	�� :+(� @/;�� ,� ����� �

�
	���
� ��� ��
$� �
��

���	�� ��� �	� �	������
���
���
	��G���	��
���������
���
�$	���������	����
	����

�

����"��������

�G�
�	�� ��� �	�������
������������	�

���	��	����� �
��

��� ��
� 

�


���� � (	�"
��
��

�
#!!/���
��������	�����	�����
���
�
������J � I��

Page 51



5�
���
�
��������

���
���
�	���

����

�
���

�


�����
���#@I�������
�
)����# I�
�
��
�����<���	���

����� 

�
��� 

�


�������	���
�� �������

��
�����
��

���
� ���
������ �	�� �
��

��� 

���	�
�� ��� G� ��� 
���
	�
�� ����� ��

������� �

� �
����	��
���
��
���
������

)��	���

�
	��������

	��	��������
���
�	������$��	���

�����	��
���
��"��
�

�
���

�


�����������������
����
��
���
)���	�
������������������
��
�

� 	��� 

���	�	�� ��
	� �		
�
���
���.� �	�� �
���
� 

��
	� ��� �

$� �
��� ��
	�

%�

�
	��	����
��

�����������
���(	�"
��
��

�#!!/���
��������	�����	�����
���
�
��
����#JI��
5�
� ��
�
�� ��� ��� ��$
� ��

� :+(� J1;� K#I� �
� ��

� �	������ ���
���
	��� �

�
�����
�
�������	� K���
$�	�� ����)� �	�� :+(�@!;� /!I��
���

� ��

� ���
���
	���
�

������
�
�������	� J���
$�	�������� (	�"
��
��

�#!!/��

��������	�����	���
��
�
���
�
�������+(J1�@/�#I�+(@!�@!I��
�����

�����������������	
������
�)��
�������
%�
���������
��
��

	��@!�G��K!�
�����

	�������
����������
��
����	����	��9
����
�����
��	�����
��������
��

	��!�G�
�JI���������

	����*
�����������	����
��

	��	���
���4��

��������:+(�@J;����
�
��
�
�� ��� ������
�@I��
� �
��)������

	��������
��
��
������
����*
��� �����������
�
��
����	����	���
�	����
��
�
)��������
��

	����*
�����������	���
������
�
���
�
��

� :+(� @H;�� (	� "
��
��

� #!!/� ��
� �������	� ����	��� ��
� ��
�
�� ���� � � +(@J�
�@�#I�+(@H�#�/I��
�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
"��
��� 

����	�� ��
� 	���

�� ��� 	��� ������ �
����	�� �����

	� �
����	�� ���$
��
���

���
	���������

���

������

����
�
�	

���G���)���


������
�

�����
��������
	���

�� ��� �����

	� ���� �
���
� ���$
�� ���

)� ���
�

� ��
� �
	���� ��� ���
�
�����

	� 

���	� ���$
�� ���

� ��� 

���
�)� ��� ���
��
���
� ���	�)� ������ �	����
�
�����
�)��

������	�����
����
5	� �� �
��� ������ �
� ����� �
� ��
	�����	�� �����

	� ����
� ���	�� 	

�� ��� �
�

%�
���
����������
����
�
�

��
	����
.�

���
���
���

�5
�

������
���

����
���
����	�� ��� ���
� �
� ��� ����
�
� �

��	
	�
� ��
����� �������	� �
� "�
�����
E��
���	��������


�������
��	����������
�����
�
������
���	�$	��	������

	7��
	

����
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
?
�
����	�� �� ��	����
	�� ���
����� �	�� ��
�
� �	�

���	��	�� ������ ��
	� ���
��	�
	
��� ���
� ��	�


	�
� ������ �� ������	�

���	��	�� �����
	� ��
� �
�
�� ���
��	�

	� ������ �� ������ �	�� 0� �
� ������� ��

�	��� �� ������ �
��
����	� ���	�� �
�����
��	�
	�	�� ��� ���
� ��	�


	�
�� ��� 
���
	�
� ��� �����

	� �	�� ������
�� 	��� �
�	��
����$� �	� �����)� �
� 
%�

�
	��	�� �
���� �	�
� �� �
�����	� ������
� ����� ��
� �
�
�� ���
��	�

	�������������������
���	�


	�
���������
���	�
	
�����
>�����
����������	���

����������

	������

����*
������"
����	�#!�:�����

	�,���
�1/1;��	��

��
����
�
���
������	�
����
�������
�<
����E��
$

��	���
��
������
��
	�������
��

���

	�0���

��
��

���
%

����	���40��
�������������
��������
�
��
�����	�������

�	�
�
	����
��
���
�
��������

���
���
�	���

���������

	�����
���������

	��������!������
�

	�����#!!1������������ �	����
���	���

����	�������������

	7�����	���	����
������
�
��������)�������	���	�����
������

	����*
�������	��	�

�����

��
�

��	������	��
������
)��	�� ����
������

	�����
���������

	��� ��
��� ��	���

������� ���
�G� ���
�
�

��	
� ��
��

� ��


� ��� 
���
	�
� ����� ��
�� ����� �
� ���
��� �����
�
�� �	� ��
�
�����	���� ����� 	�� �
�

� ��� ���)� �
� �� ���

�����	� �
�

�� ����� ����� 

���

� ��
�
�

�
	�����	��������
���	��
���
	�
�������
�)����
���	����	�����
���
	���	��
�	��������
�

Page 52



����<�� �+3%$4��2.��!(��$1�2.���$!)"/'0(�',) �,) �,((�2(�
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-�
��
��
�	����
�� ��������������
� ��
����	���7��"�
��
����,��
��4
��
�� �	� ��
� ����

�
���
� 	��� �

	� ��


��� ,� ��
$�	�� �
���� ��� �
	��
� ��	��

�� ���� �

	�

��������
������	�

��$
��
�
	��

�����
��

��
��������
����	���7�������������	��
���
���� ���
�
�

��
����

�	��������
�
��	��������
�

��
�
���������	
��� ���
�
"�
��
����?
�
����
	�����	���
�<
���

��	�������
���"

���
��������������
��
��
��������
�

��	��������
���$
	���
��
�������
�������
�"�
��
����,��
��4
��
���

�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�
4����	
����	�
	�	�
��	��	
�
���
�� ��
����
��� 

���
����� ��
����	���7��������	��
����$� 

���	�� �������� ��


� ��� �� �
��
���
� ��� ���		
�� �

�
	�����
�
���	�
	�	�
� �	�����
.����
�

)����
	� ��
���
������	��������	��� ��� ��� �	
������
�
������	��

�

	��
���
��������
�

�
������	���	���		
��

��
�����	���	���
��

� >	

������������
� 
��
	����	�����	���� �	� ��
� ����� �
�
�����	�����	�����	���� ��� ��
�
���	���7���		����
%�
	����

�����
���,���
�
��
���
���	������
����	���7��
	

���
��������������	���

���
���

�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
,� ����� 

��
�� ��� ��
� ���	���7�� �����
� �	�� ����	���
����
� ������	��� :�	�����	��
A�������
��6�	��
�
	�� �

�	�
�
	��;� ��� �	�

���� ����� �� ��
�� �������	�� ��� ��
�����

�	���

����������	����	����%���F�	������
���
���	
����
��
� 

���	�	�� ,

�� 

��
��� ���
� ����
	�
�� �	�� �

� �
�	�� 
%�
���
�� ���

	��

���
�,��
��4
��
���
��

��
���	���9�
��������
���������
?��������	�� �

� �	�

���� ����� ��
� ���� �	�� ��
� �����
� :�	�� ���

� ���
	�����
��������	������	��
���
���
���
�	

�;� ���
%���

�����
��	���
�� ��
����

����
����
���
����
(	��������	�����	
��

��
����

��
�	���

��

���	-�

�� ,	������
��	����$�������	�
	�	�
�:���
��

�������	������	����	;�

�� ,��
������������	������	������	��
�
	���	����	

������������������
���

�� ,��
������������	����
������������
�
��������%�,2��,�(!(2,/),7'��,) �(2,7'��7! *�2;�3%$4/ /)*�4,'!��1$%�+$)�5�
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-�
��
����	����9���
����
�#!!/0!1�������


���	�6�
����	�����������
�
�������
�
��J�������

�����
�
	������
�	��������	���
��
��
� 

����
� ��	�	�������	���
�	�������
�����
����������
�����
	����� ��

��
	���
�	���	�

��
��8�	
����7� 

���
�
�����
���

��
	��	������
���
���� �	�,�����"������
"

���
�����

��
�
���������	
���	�"
��
��

��
��
� ,		���� >�����
	��� "���
�
	�� #!!K0!/� 

��
�
�� ��� ����	
�� �	� =�	
� ����
�������
����)��	������
��
	���)���


�����E��

	�
	���	�=�����
,� 

��
�� ��� ��
� ����� ��
	��	�� �

��� ��� ��
	����
�� ��� ��
� ,����� ���������	�
8��
	���
����
�7�����

��
�
���������	
���	�"
��
��

�#J��

� ��
� ?�

���
� ��� A�	�	�
� �
����
�� 

����
� �����
�� �	� ��
� �
�*
��
�� 9���
��
�������	��������	
���	���������������
�
�����

����
�������	��
��

	�����	
���	��
���
�� 5����

�� ��� ���
��� ��
� ����������	�� �	�� ���

��� ��
� ���� �
��

	� ��$
���
��
	���	��

���
�
���

�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�

Page 53



��� ���

��� ��
� ��
	����
�� �

��� ��� ��

��
	��	�� �	� #!!/0!1� ��� 
	��

� ��

����
��
	��

���	�������	���
�

���
�
����������
��
���

��
�����E��

	�
	����
�����
�
�
	����	�

��
������+(��K1��:��
�	
������
����
�	���	�������

�
���	�����	�;��
�����


���������	���
��	�������
�����
����
�#!!10�!����6�
����!�#!!1��
�
�$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�
��
�?�

���
����,�����"������"

���
������
�����	��

����
������
���������	
���	�
�
��

����	����������	����
��
��
��
	��������
���
���
��������	� 	��� 

�
��
�� �
��	�� ��
� 

��
��	�� ��� +(� �K1� �	�� �� �
�*
����	� ��
�
#!!/0!1����

���

���	�5����

��
��
��
�*
��
��9���
���������	� ��� 

����
��� 

��
�
�� �������	
������� �	�
���
	�0�
����	���
�����	���
�	����$
	������
����
��
���
����
���
�

��������+3%$4��2.���$!)"/'0(�7! *�2/)*�3%$"�((�2$�1!''5�%�1'�"2�/2(�3%/$%/2/�(�
�

�%$*%�((�+, �-�
��
�#!!/0!1����	����9���
�� 

�������	� �	����
��

�


	�
�� ��)��	�� ��	$��
�� ��)�
��
����	�����
��
���
���
,	�>�����
	���(	�
���
	��A�	�����'J� �������	������

��
�������
�������
�#!!/0!1�
����
���������
��

�����	����
������
���
�����

��
�
���
��
����	���� ��
��
��
�� �	�����	�� ��
�������

�,��
���"�
��
��)�6
������

��
A�	�	����� "�
��
��)� (��"�
��
��� �	��4��$�"�
��
����


� 

���
�� �	� ��	
������ ��
�
��


����
��
��
����	��	����
	����
��
���������	
���	�# �=�����
(	�"
��
��

�����	
�� 

�����
�
������� ��
���
��
��
����	��
��
���
�� ��
�#!!/0!1�


���	������
��
��
���
����
�#!!10�!��
��
�����
���
��
��������

	���
��

�

��	
���	��

������ ��
� �	��
�����	���������
6
��

���	��5����

�����
�

����
������
�����
��

��

����
�����	�����������	�
��
�$
�����	�
���

�
�.,''�)*�(�%�+,/)/)*-�

� ��
� �

�
	�� ��	�	����� ������
� ��� �
�	��	�� �������	��� �

���

�� �	� ��
� ��������
�
���	���� 

���
�
���	�� ��
��
���

����� ��
�������	����*
����
����� ��
���
��
��
�
���	���������	$�������
��
���	�������������	���
��	�������
�����
����
�#!!10�!��

�
� �$#�#�0%��+,&/)*�1!%2.�%�/+3%$4�+�)2(-�

��
�>�����
	���(	�
���
	��A�	�������������
���
� �	�������
�������

���

�

���
�
��
����
���

�����

��
	
������	������	�
����	���
��
��
�����

��������
����	���������������
��	��	�
������
�������
�����
���
���	���
��
����
,	�� ���������	�� ��
� �	�

��
�� 

���
�
�)� �	�����	�� �
��� ��
� �������� �	�� (��
�
��
���
�� 

���

� �� 9���	
��� ���
� ������ ��� �
����
�� ����
����

��	�� ��
�
��


���
��
���
���

Page 54



�
 �H� ����� �������	�� �
����	� ������ ��
� �

��
��	�
� �	������
�� �	�� $
�� �
�*
���� ��
� ��
�

�
��
������
����
��
�
	���

���#!!/0!1���
�
��6��� �� !"���$%&'�(()�((�
�

�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

(���
�
	�����	������
�A����>������
	��
�	��"$��������	�

��
��
��
�"

���
�� E4>>+� �

�
��6��� �)"%�,(���)2�%3%/(��
�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	�
��
�
��

?�

����	����
�
��
��

��


����
�
,����	�

<5�,<�
H�#/�

+���

����
	
��
����	
���
���
������
�����
�
��
��
�����
��

���9�F��
�
9���	
���
<�	$��	���

���
����
���

��
���������
���
�����
�
��	������	��

#@#�� #@#�� �@!�� �K��� ,��

�� �
��

����������
�
��	���
��
�	�������
����
�
�

��
��	�
�
��

���
������
���
�

�


���	��
����
�
�	�

��
��
�
��	����
���
�
�

���
���

�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

(���
�
	�����	������
�>	�

�
��
�
"�
��
���

��
��
��
�"

���
�� E4>>+�

��

����
��	��
���
�����
�
	�����	����
�����)�����

���	����	��

���	���

	�

�
��
��
�
����
	���	��
����	
��������
����
��
��
��

��
��
��
�"

���
�� E4>>+� ��

�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

+(�
�J#�

��
$�	����
�
�
���
��	��������
��
$��
	
�����

�K�KHI�
:<��

����
9
��

;��

�K�# I�� �K�/HI�� �K�# I�� E


	�� 	0��� ��

+(�
�J �

��
$�	����
�
�
���
�������	��
���������
$�
�
	
������	���
�
��
���
�

��
��	��
	
������
������
:�+A;��

 J�##�
:<��

����
9
��

;��

 J�!K��  J�##��  J�!K�� E


	�� 	0��� ��

Page 55



��6��� �)"%�,(��'�4�'(�$1�%�"5"'/)*�
�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

+(�
�1��

4
�������
����
�����
����
��

�
����
�����

@ @�
:<��

����
9
��

;��

@!!��  �J�� #/K� J�� ,��

�� 	0���

E


	�����
�2�

�����	�����
���

��	����

�

�������
�
�����	�������	���
��

�
�

��
��	���
��

����	�

%�
��
����

+(�
�1#�

�

�
	���
�
�������
�����
����
��
	��
��
�

��
)�


�����	���	��
��������	��

 HI��  JI��  @I�� H!�J!I��
5�

�
�

��
��	���

	0���

��
���

��

��
��	�
���	�
�
�
%����	
�����
�	
%�
��
���������

�����	��
��
��������	���	����������
�
�	�������
���
���	���
�	�

��
��	��


	�����
��,��
����)�	����


����
������	����


���

�������
��������
��*������
��
�
�
	��
��

������(�������������������
�
�

���
�������������
������	�
�	�

��
��������
�����I��	�
��
� HI���
�
���

���
*���������
��,���
��

�
���
���
	��������
����
����
P ���

�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

(	�

��
���
���������	��	����

	��
�
�

$�������
����	����
�
�

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+� �

�
����
�����
���	��������	��	�������
��
�������
����

���

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+�

��

>	���
��
�

�����	���	����	��������	�
�����	�����������
��

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+� ��

�
��6�6� �� !"��2.��"$!)"/'0(�",%7$)�1$$23%/)2��

�
��


��

�	���

��
��	�
��	������
�����

��
����
�������
��
�����

�����P#��
�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

��	��	�
���
�>	

���>�����
	���
(	�
���
	���
��
���
�

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

?
�
�����	������
�
	����

����4
��
�	�������
��

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

�
����
���?
�
���

7��E���
���
�
"�����	���
�?
�
����
	��

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+�

��

?
�
����
	�����"�����	��������B	���
�����	���

������	����

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+� ��

�

Page 56



�
��6�8� �� !"��)!+7�%�$1�3�$3'��&/''� �$%�(�%/$!('5�/)9!%� �/)�%$, �,""/ �)2(�
�
��


��

�	���

��
��	�
��	������
�����

��
����
�������
��
�����

�����P#��
�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

?
�
�����	�������
������
���

�
����
���
���
�������	)��
��	�	����	������������

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

(���
�
	��
	��	


�	���
���

�����
���
��
�
�����

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

��
$������6

�
����
������
�������
�
,����
	��4
������	���
�	

��������
���
��
�
�������
����

�
��	�����"

���
�� E4>>+� ��

�
��6�:� �%$+$2��*%�,2�%�/) �3�) �)"��,) �".$/"��

�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

+(�
� !�

"��������

�
���
	���


�
���	��"
���
?�

��
��
"����
��
:?�

���
����
	���
�	��(	���������
9���
��;�

 ##� �� #H��� #JJ�#�� �JJ�@�� 4
��� 	0���

��
�?�

�������
	���
�
��������	��	��	�����
��	���
���
���$
�������
?�

�������
	����	��

%���
�	��

���	������
�
���
��

�����	��	������

	�

��	����	�
��


�
	����
���?�

���
����
	���"������	�����
��
�
���

�

���������
	�
�
�
%���

���	��
�

����

����	��
��
�

���
�
��
���,�6�	���
�	��
E
�������
��������
��
�������
��$���	��
�
	��
�����	����	���	���

��
�	�����	�������������
A
���,�
���#!!1���
4
���
�
�,��������	�
"���
��:4,";�������
��	�
����
��	��(	���������
9���
���������
��	�
�����	���
��������

+(�
� J�

��


��


�
���	��
	

���
���
���
	��
�
�

��
���	��
����
������
��


7��
�

���
)��
�
�����
��	��
�	��
�����	�

�/�!I�� �/I�� �!�!I�� # �@ I��
5�

�
�

��
��	���

	0���

�

��
��	�
���
������
	
��	����	����	������
�
����
%�

�
����
�
���
����

�
	���6�	�����
��	���
�	�����
�

��
��	�
������
��	��	�
)��	��
��	���

����	�������
�
���
����

�

�����
�
���
�����
�������
�<,,�


��
����

+(�
� @�

�
���
�
�����
�
�����
���
�
�	�
�
	�
	����
��
������������
�

���
��:����
������;�

#�/J�/!�� #�/J�/!�� #�@��� # #@�HH�� ,��

�� 	0���

��


	������

�
�

��
��	���	��
��


����
������	����	���


���

������

�
	���
��
�
���������
�


�

��
�������	���
�
	
��?
��
��
	����
���	���

Page 57



+(�
�H@�

,�����������
�
�
	�	��
����������
���	�

������
	���

/� I�� /I�� @�!I��  �JI�� 4
��� 	0���

��
�	
%�����
�

�:P ;�
�����������	��	�

��
�
��
�����
���
�
�����
��	����
�=59"�
:=��	����5�

����	��
9�

�

��
������
"���
��;��
��
���
�
�	��
	�

�	����
�*����
��
$
���
�

�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

>	���
�
	���	��

����
�
	�� ,�����"������"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

��


��"�
��
��� ,�����"������"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

,��
����	�����
���
	���

�	�
�
	��� ,�����"������"

���
�� ,69>4�
��
�
����
����
���	�����	��
�������
�
	�����	�
�����
��
���
����

���

�
�����	���	�
�
	�
	�
� ,�����"������"

���
�� E4>>+�

�

?
�
����"
���?�

��
��"����
���

���
�� ,�����"������"

���
�� ,69>4�

,����	����	��	�����
��	��
��	���
�	���
�����
���,�
���
#!!/�

���
�
����������	�
����
��������
��	�����
��	��
�	�������������
����	�
�����	���
������C
��
�
�
	��
����

��	��������	���
	�����

(���
�
	����
�"�
��
����A
��
��
$���
�
&
������	���
���
�	��

,�����"������"

���
�� ,�����	��"������

�

=��	��"�
��
����+

���,��
���
	�� ,�����"������"

���
�� E4>>+� ��

�
��6��� �,/(��$4�%,''�� !",2/$),'�,22,/)+�)2;�3,%2/"!',%'5�'$#�%�,"./�4/)*�5$!)*�3�$3'��
�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

+(�
K#�

,���
�
�
	���������
����K/�
���	�����
������
�>�
���3
�
��
A��	�����	�"���
����������
����
@��	�
���������
�����
���	�
�

��	���"�������	��>�����	���
?
�
����
	���	��
�����	������	)�<�	����
��	��
<��

����

JHI�� H/� I�� JH�!I�� H/� I�� 4
��� �
��

�
������	��O��

+(�
K �

,���
�
�
	������
�
��H��
�
����
��	������>	�������	��
6��������C
��"���
�#�

�� KHI�� �� KHI�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
KH�

,���
�
�
	������
�
��J��
�
����
��	������>	�������	��
6��������C
��"���
� �

�� K!�KI�� �� K!�KI�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
KJ�

,���
�
�
	�����J��
���

�,O��
���
��
�����E�">��
�

������
	���	�����	��>	������
�	��6�����

J#I�� H1�1I�� J#�!I�� H1�1I�� E


	�� �
��

�
������	��O��

+(�
/ �

,���
�
�
	�����<
�
��J��
�
����
��	�"��
	�
����C
��"���
�
 �

K@I�� K � I�� K@�!I�� K � I�� E


	�� 	0��� �
������	��O��

Page 58



�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

+(�
/K�

"
��	��
����������

����
	��
���
	�
�
��
�

�
:<��

����
9
��

;��

J�KI�� �� J�KI�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1#�

+�

���	����
������
��

	���
�
���
�������
��	��#!I��	���
�
>�
���3
�
��A��	�����	�"���
�
�
����
��	����
�

���

 ��JI�
:<��

����
9
��

;��

 #�!I��  ��JI��  #�!I�� E


	�� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1 �

�
��

����	����#��
�
����	�
>	�������
��

	�C
��"���
���
�	��C
��"���
�#�

�� / �JI�� �� / �JI�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1H�

�
��

����	����#��
�
����	�
6������
��

	�C
��"���
���
�	��C
��"���
�#�

�� K@�1I�� �� K@�1I�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1J�

�
��

����	����#��
�
����	�
>	�������
��

	�C
��"���
�#�
�	��C
��"���
� �

�� #1�1I�� �� #1�1I�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1@�

�
��

����	����#��
�
����	�
6������
��

	�C
��"���
�#�
�	��C
��"���
� �

�� J1�1�� �� J1�1�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1K�

�
��

����	����#��
�
����	�
>	�������
��

	�C
��"���
� �
�	��C
��"���
�H�

�� J/I�� �� J/I�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
1/�

�
��

����	����#��
�
����	�
6������
��

	�C
��"���
� �
�	��C
��"���
�H�

�� ##��I�� �� ##��I�� �� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
11�

<��$
�����

������

	�

����	��
�
�
��H��	�>	���������C
��"���
�
#�

@!I�� @��JI�� @!�!I�� @��JI�� E


	�� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
�!!�

<��$
�����

������

	�

����	��
�
�
��H��	����������C
��"���
�#�

@#�JI�� @��JI�� @#�JI�� @��JI�� E


	�� 	0��� �
������	��O��

+(�
�!��

<��$
�����

������

	����
���	��
J�,O���E�">��:�
�
������
	�;�
���C
��"���
�H�:�	�����	��
>	�������	�������;�

� �JI�� �!� I�� � �JI�� �!� I�� 4
��� 	0���

�
������	��0B	�
�������
������
�
�����	�
	��������$
��
���

������

	����

%���	
���	��	�
�	����������������	��
��
����������
�������
���������
���
�

��
��	�
��

���$
	�
�	��������	�)���������
�
�
��������
	��	�
��
?
���	��
���
���

��
��
�<��$
��,��

�
�����

	��

��	�����
��
"����������
��

	�
���
	��	��������	���
'J!!��

���������
�����
��
�
�����
�������������
�	���
$���������
��
<��$
��,��

������

	���

O,��������
���������
������	�
	������

��������
�

�
��
���	�=�	��
���

Page 59



�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

�
�*
������	��������
���
������	�
	��
������


����

������
��������
�
�
	���

�����

	�2�3��	��
�
���
� E4>>+� �

"�
��
��
��(	�

�
	���	��
�*
����
�����

	�2�3��	��
�
���
� E4>>+�

�

>	��

���


��

�	�����������	�5���
��
���
��
�
��

�����

	�2�3��	��
�
���
� ,69>4�

(	�

�
	���	��	�������
��
�
����
�������
��	
��������
�	������
��
���

?
�
������
�	�
�����	�

�
	���	�
��
��
��
�����������
���	�

����
��	��
�	���	�

������	�	���������

�����

	�2�3��	��
�
���
� E4>>+�

�

�
�
�������

�����	��	��

��������
��������
�
	�	���
��
���
���

�����

	�2�3��	��
�
���
� E4>>+� ��

�
��6��� �,1�'5�%� !"��2.��)!+7�%�$1�'$$&� �,12�%�"./' %�)�
�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

+(�
@��

���
��	
������
����
�
	������
���$
�����

�
�����

	���
�
�������	�
�������	���	�
��
	����
�����	�
�������
�������
��������
�
����
����
�
�������	�

@/�!�� @/�!�� J!�!�� J!�!�� E


	�� 	0��� ��

+(�
@#�

"������������
����
�
	������
���$
�����

�
�����

	-�
	���

����
����
�
	����

��I�
:<��

����
9
��

;��

� �!I�� ��I�� � �#I�� 4
��� �
��

�
����
���
	����
�������
���	���
���
����������
���
�������
�������
�
�
����
���

�������
�
�
���
	������	����������2�
�

��
�	��
%�
��������	��
�����������
������
��
��
���	���
�
���


	��
����
�
	������

�
	��
��
������	���� 


�
�

���
�����������

����
� �#I������������	���
�
5A"�>?�Q�

��E���Q�
���
��
����

+(�
@ �

"������������
����
�
	������
���$
�����

�
�����

	-��
	����
�������
�
	��

@ �!�� @J�J�� @ �!�� @J�J�� E


	�� �
��

��

+(�
@/�

�

�
	���
����


�


�������
�����

	D���������
��

����	���	����
�	������
���
���
	��

K�I�� K��!I�� K��!I�� J � I�� 4
��� �
��

,�

��
����������


��
��	���
�����
�����
�

	��	�

��$
	��,�
�
�������
����	�������
����

��
��	�
�����	���
�������
�
������
�	��
�

��

����	������	�
�
�

������

�����
���
��
	���������
���,����


���������������
$�������
�	�������
���������

�
����

���	����
���
��
�
	��������
����
����

�

Page 60



=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

�
�
�*
������	�������
���

���
���
�
	���

�������$
�����

������

	�
�

�����

	�2�3��	��
�
���
�

E4>>+�
�

�

�
��6�<� �+3%$4��2.��"$!)"/'0(�!(��$1�',) �,((�2(��
�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�#�
��
�
��

P��
�

�#�
,������

5	���
�
��
?�

����	����

�
��
��
��


����
�,����	�

<5�,<�
@#KJ�

��
�	���

����
��
$�	��
����0������������
��
�������$	
���
���
	�
�

/�J�� ��!�!!� �� ��!�#��
�+����
�
��
�
����
�P#� �

?
����
����
$�����
�	��
�	�

��$
	������
?
��
��
	����	��������������

	��

��������
�����

����
��$
��������	��	�
���
���	��
���

	��

�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

B	�

��$
���"�
��
����,��
��4
��
���
<��)�&4�2�,��
��
6�	��
�
	��

E4>>+� �

?
���

��	������
�
	����
��
���
�
��
��
���

<��)�&4�2�,��
��
6�	��
�
	��

E4>>+� �

�
��6������%�,2��,�(!(2,/),7'��7! *�2;�3%$4/ /)*�4,'!��1$%�+$)�5�

�
��


��

�	���

��
��	�
��	������
�����

��
����
�������
��
�����

�����P#��
�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

,�


�������
�����������������	���
)�
�	����������
	����
��

���
�
����
�
��
��

��
�
����	�����	����"

���
���

A�	�	�
� E4>>+� �

��	���	�
%�
	����

������	���


��
����
����	���
����
��

���
�����
��


�����	��
�����

A�	�	�
� ,69>4�

���
	�����?,""���

��
	��
���' �@��

��
�
�����
����	
���	�H���"
��
��

��
A�
��

�

��
�����+��
��

�
����	
��

4
��
�������
����
���������
	��

��
�
�
����
���
��

���
������������

��
����
�����$�	���	�����
�	

��������
�
�����	����

A�	�	�
� E4>>+� �

(���
�
	����
��
���

�
	����
��
������

	��

�������

���
���	���������

�
�����

��
��	����������	��
�����
	���)�
�	���������	���
���)��	���
�	

�����
��������

���

A�	�	�
� ,69>4�

A�
��

����
��
�
	����	�
�����	������	��	�����
�
��	����	��

���$�	������
�
��
��
��
����	��
�

����


�	��
�
��
��
��

���	��

	��

�������	����
���

�
�
��
��
����

�
�����
	�����
��
��
���

���������
����	�
����	�����	���	��
�����	�
�������������
	������	��
����������

���
��

��������
���	�����
��
���	����
���	���
���
�����		

)�������	����
�
��
�
�
�������
���	��
��


����
������	��

�

Page 61



=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

(���
�
	����


�����	�
��
��
���
�
�������	����
�����	�
)���	�	�����
����
��)�������

����
����	��(��
�
�
����
	���

A�	�	�
�
,�,(�(+E�"�,�B"�

�
9B��4>?�:�,4�;�

����	
����


��# �=�������
�
�������

��

�����
���
�
����
�
	�����	������
�&4�
"���
���"���
	�
����
����
	�	����
���	�
�������	��
�
�
��
��
	���B����
����
����	
���	�#K�+��
��

��

>%�

�����

	�
	�����	��
�����
�
&����	���	�����	������%��
	
������	��
���	������%�����
����	���

A�	�	�
� E4>>+� �

?
���

�	����
�����

��
��
<��)�&4�2�,��
��
6�	��
�
	��

E4>>+� �

�
��6�����+3%$4/)*�2.��"$!)"/'0(�7! *�2/)*�3%$"�((�2$�1!''5�%�1'�"2�/2(�3%/$%/2/�(��

�
��


��

�	���

��
��	�
��	������
�����

��
����
�������
��
�����

�����P#��

�

=�5��%$9�"2� ��, ���3,%2+�)2�
>!,%2�%���(2,2!(�

?*%��);�,+7�%�$%�%� �
@�(���7�'$#A�

�$%%�"2/4��,"2/$)���
?,+7�%�$%�%� �$)'5A�

4
��
�����
�����������	�������
��
��
���
��
�	���
���
��
��
����	��	���
�6
�����
�

��A�	�	��������	��	����
��
��
�

���		�	���
��
��
���

A�	�	�
� E4>>+� �

�

Page 62



�
��8� �$%3$%,2���',)���%1$%+,)"���!++,%5���
�
 �J��� ��
����
����
�����������
���

�������	�����������	���
�����$
���

��
��	�
��	������
��

�	���
�*
���������	���
����	���7��#!!/0!1���
��
��
����	������
��
��	�����
�

��
�

�

�,4��$!%�/) /",2$%(�./2�2.�/%�2,%*�2(B�
�

,�����	��

?���

�#I

E


	

#KI

5�

�

�

��
��	�

�KI

,��



�#I

4
�

�JI

��
�
��	���

�
�

�KI

�
�
�
�

�,4��$!%�/) /",2$%(�/+3%$4� �$)�2./(�3$/)2�
',(2�5�,%B�

�

(��
��
�

#!I

"���
����
�

���


 I

,�����	��

?���

�#I
+���

���������


@!I

?
�

��
��
�

JI

�

�%��$!%�3%$9�"2(�$)�2,%*�2B�

E


	

/�I

,��



�@I

,�����	��

"�����

 I

�

�7(�)"�� ,2,�

!

#

H

@

/

�!

�#

P� P# P PH
��%/$ 



$
�$
1�
�
,
5
(

#!!K0!/ #!!/0!1 #!!/0!1���
�
� A�

����
�

�

.��*%,3.�,7$4��(.$#(�,7(�)"��1$%�����C�<�"$+3,%� �
#/2.�����C����
.��2,%*�2�1$%�����C�<�/(���8� ,5(�,) �2.��
�) �$1�5�,%�1$%�",(2�/(������ ,5(��>��D���(.$#(�,�
 �2�%/$%,2/$)�"$+3,%� �#/2.�2.��(,+��3�%/$ �/)�
����C����

�

Page 63



�
 �@�� �

��
��	�
�>%�
����	���
�
� ����� �
����	� �	����
�� ���� ��
��
��
� ���	� �	������
�� ������ �

� 

�� ��� P��
�

� #� 	���

�	�����	���
��
������
����
��
�
	���	������
���,������

��

��
��	�
�
%�
����	����	��
�
���	���	�,��
	��%�,��

�

�(�+��� ����
�
3
�>	��
��
�
��

3
�>	��
A�

�����

P��
�

�
#�

��
�
��

P��
�

�
#�,������

5	�
��
�
��

?�

����	�
����
��
��

��


����
�,����	�

+(�
�J�

+���

���������
�

���������
	��
�
��
��:�",�# -�
�
��
����,����	��;�
�

��!!!�
���������	�

!� K�
:<��

�
���
9
��

;��

!�HH�� !��/�� !�##�� 4
��� 	0���

��


������

	�����
����
��
��	���
�	���

����
�

���������
	�
����
	�
���
��

	���
���	����
=�����	��"
��
��

)�#!!/��?��
���������
	�
�
�	��,��������
��
��
����������
�
���
���	�
��	�
�����	�������
�
�����

�������
��	�������
��


�

���	��	������

	������������
	�
��
�

��
��	�
��	�������

��������*
����������	�����
�

��	������
	��
������
�5����

���	��	�
���
�����


���
���
�	���

�������
	�
����

+(�
��K�

�@�����/��
�
������
�����

�	����	�

�������	)�

������
	���
�
�
��	�	��:+>>�;�

K�HI�
:<��

�
���
9
��

;��

1�!I�� 1�!I�� �!� I�� 4
��� �
��

��
�,����
����>>��,����	����	�����	�����
�������
�����	
����
�	

�

���	��������
���	����	�
������	��
�������
��	����
�+>>����
�
�����
���

������
�
�
��
���
)������
�
�����>"A)�����
����
	�
�)���������� ���
�	�������	�

�
	���	��
��
�
�
��������	���
���
������

�+>>�)����
��
����
��

����	���������
�
	����	����
$��
������
��
�"
��
��

�E��
�	�

���

����������
��

	�
�
���	���

���������
�
)�����-�1H�1JI����3
�
����
�	��/!�J�I�����K��
�
����������	����

��
�
��
���

����������
��	�>>�����
�
�
�������	������
���	

���
����	���
���
��	�������	�+>>��
���������

�����	��	�
�����
��		����,��������
��
�
�����3
�
�����
��

�������������	��	��	�����
�����
�+��
��

����	�����
���


	�����	�����
��
��

�1!I������
�����
���	�<
�
	�	�����

<5�,<�
H!H1�

������	���

����
���
�������

�)�
�
������
�)�


��
����
���
�������
�����

��������
&64(��	�
���
	��

1J!�� 1J!��  JH�� �1@�� 4
��� �
��

?��������	���������	�
����
�����

�
���
������	��	���	���������E
����4
���
�
���
��
�
	������
���

���
����������������
�
�
�	���������

��
���	�P ����
�
�
����
$
��	�����
�	�

��
�>	

���
�����
	�������������

�
 �K�� ��
��
��
����	��
�*
���>%�
����	���
�

�
�*
���
�
��
������
�

(��
��
�
	��
?
��
��
	��� "������ ��


����
�,����	�

�
��

���	����
�
�
�������	������
�<�����
?
�
����
	��
A
��
��
$�

��
��
��
��
�
"

���
��

,69>4� A����

���
�
���	��	�
������
�������
���

?
�
����
	
������
�����
��	��
�
	��
���
������	����
�
��
��
�����	���
���	�����	��

�������	�2�

	��
�
�
	��

��
�
��	�����
"

���
��

,69>4�

��
�	

��������
����
���

��
�	���������
������
���
�	����
���

	�����
�
	�
������
����
����������
�
��	���
	�
�������
�����	
	��

��
�������
�
	��

����
���	��

���	��������
���

?
�
�����	��
����
�
	���

����
�
��
��
���

�� 4
�
	

����	� ,69>4� �
	�

�����	������5����

0+��
��

�

Page 64



�
�*
���
�
��
������
�

(��
��
�
	��
?
��
��
	��� "������ ��


����
�,����	�

��
$������
�A������
"��
���B	���

�� 4
�
	

����	� ,69>4�
����������	���

�������������
�#����

�A������"��
���0�
?��
���������
	�
��
�*
�����������

������,��

��

,���
�
��
�
����


��	�
>"<E�

��
��
��
��
�
"

���
��

,69>4�
>	��

��
���

������
�*
������	���
�����

����
�
��	���
�	���������������	���	�

�
	���	���


�

	
�
���
��

������

�,��
���
"�
��
���

�� A�	�	�
� ,69>4�

������

���

����	��
����

��
�	��

����	��
�����
�����������	�������
���������	�5����

�#!!/���
�



���
��������

�,��
���"�
��
����������
��
�����
����	
���	�# 
��=�����9�����
	

����
����
���
��
�
�	��
�����F
	�

����
����	���

��
����	�
%�
������
�
���	����
�*
����	�)��	������	����
��
���	��

����
��	�
������
��
������	����
������		
���,	�
���
��
������
���


	���
��������

�����	�

�

��
��
�	��
�

����
	��

������������
����	��
��
������
���

������������
��

�
	��	�
���
����	���7���
��
�

�
	�
��

�
�
�

Page 65



�
 �/�� ������

� �

����$� ��� 	��� 

��
�
�� �	� ��
� ������

� 4
�����	�����

6�	��
�
	��:�46;�����
���	���	����
��������������	����	���������
	����5��
��
� "���
� �� �������	��� ��
�
� �
���
���� 

���
�� ��� �
��	����� "

���
�� �	��
�

���
��
���

������
���	�

���
�����
����	��,�����������K�
	���
�
���


�

�
��
��
�
��� ��
�5�������	��
���
���� �
��	�� �������� ��������	�� :�#;�� ����� 

��
����
��
� 	�
���� ��������� �

	������� ��
� ��������	� 
	���
�
�� �	�

� �	�
��������	��5��
��
��������
	���

��
�
����
���*�
�����


���
�,�����"������"

���
���

�
6�� ��
�
�������
�
���
��
�
H���� ��
�	
�����	���� ��
	�� ��
� #!!/0!1� ��� '#11�������	����
���	���
�	�� �����

��

��
	������	�����
����
��
������
���������	����
���
������	��������������	�����
�
��� ��� ��
� ��


�� ����	��� ��
�
���� ��
	� �
���	�� ��
� #!!/0!1� ����
�� ��
�
�
�*
��
������	�
����� ��6�
���#!!1��


�'J�������	��

�
H�#�� ,�� !�"
��
��

���
��������	)�����
����
���	�,��
	��%�9)���-��
�

?
������ '������	� '������	�

�%$9�"2� ���)�%,'��!) �7,',)"�(�,2� ����,%".����<�
#.�)�(�22/)*�2.��7! *�2�1$%�����C�<�

� J�!�

�,7/)�2� �"/(/$)(� � �

#@� =�	
� �� A�	�	����� ������
	� ��
� #!!K0!/� ����
�� �	�
�	�

��
	��	���	����	�
������	��������	�
��

� N#�J�

1� =���� ��4
�
��
���� (	��
�	�
�A�	�� 

�

�
� ��� �
	

���
����	�
�

� N �!�

# � =���� �� 4
�
���� ��� <����� ,����
���� 9���	
��� E
�����
(	�
	���
�:<,9E(;��
�	������
	

�������	�
�

� N�� �

# �=������A�	��	����
���


��������	��
	

����	�������

	�
2�3��	���
���
��
�	���
��������

� �!�1�

���������	
����
���	�	����
����	�
�����
��	
� �

5�

��
	��
��������,�����"������"

���
��
�������������

	�2�3��	���
���
�
��������4
�
	

����	�

�
N �J�
N��K�
N!�@�

�

B	�

��
	��
���������

���
��6�	��
�
	��

�
���#�

�
�H�@�

���
	���������������
4
��
�
�� ��� ����	
�� # � =���� �	� 

��
��� ��� ��
�� �	��

	

����������	�#!!/0!1�

� �
�#�@�

��)�%,'� �!) � 7,',)"�(� ,2� ��� �,%".� ���<� 7,(� �
!3$)�2.��',2�(2�3%$9�"2/$)(�

� �
 �K�

�
H� �� ��
� �����
���	� ��� ��
� �
�
�
	�� �����	��� 

����
�� �	� �	� �	�

��
� �	� ��
�

�
�*
��
�� ����	�
�� ���  �� 6�
��� #!!/� ��� '#�J� ������	�� ��
� ���	� ��
	��	��
�

���

�� �����	� ,����� "������ "

���
�� ��

� ���	� ����
�� ��� ��
� �	�

��
� �	�
&����	��9
	
�����
�	���	����
��
	
������
����

���
��6�	��
�
	����������
���

�
H�H�� ��
� 

�
��
� ��� ' � ������	� �
��� ��
� (	��
�	�
� A�	�� 

�

�
� ��� ��
� �
	

���

����	�
� ��� �� 

����� ��� ��
� ��	��	��	�� ���
��
�� �

��
��	�
� �	� 

��
��� ���

Page 66



�	��
�	�
��	��
��$���	��
�
	�����������
��
���

��
��	�
�
���
	�
�������
�
�		����,����
�������
���
	���	����
����
	�����������������
���������

�
H�J�� ��
� 

�
���� ��� ��
� ��	��� ����
	�� ��� ��
� <����� ,����
���� 9���	
��� E
�����

(	�
	���
� :<,9E(;��
�	����� '�� �������	)������� 

���
�� ��� ��
�#!!K0!/� ��	�	�����
�
�
)��������
���������	�
��� (	� �

������ ��
���	��
	

��������� ���������


��
����� 'K/!)!!!� �
� �
����
�� �
��� ����	�
�� ����� �
�
� ��� �

�� ��
� �	�

��
��

	

��� ������ ��
� ��


�� ������	�� �	� �
��	����� "

���
�� �	�� '�#J)!!!� ��
� ��
��
������

����	����������

	�2�3��	���
���
��
�	���
���������A�	�	������

���

��
�


���
	����
�����
�����	���
���$
���������
������
�
	

�����	�
�������
�����
�
�
	�


����
��	������	�#!!/��

�
H�@�� �����	� ,����� "������ "

���
�� ��
� �

���

�� ��� �	�

���	�� �
��	�� ��
� ��

�

�

���
�� ����� 

����
�� �	��	���

��
	�� �	�#!!K0!/� 

���	�� (	� �

����������	���
��


� �

� ����
�� �
��	�� ��
� ����
�
�
	�� ��� ��
� ������ 

���

�� ����� �
�
�� ��
�
?�

���
����� 

��
�
�� ����� �������	
���	��������� �
� ��� �	�
�������	�����

	����
�
�	�� �	
����� ����	��� ����	
�� ���� 

���	��
�� ��
� �
���������� ��� �� ' �@� ������	�
��

��
	���
���
���������	������	������

��

�
H�K�� B	�

������

	��	��3��	���
���
���
��

������"�
�����>�������	�+

���:">+;�

�	�����	�� �
�	���
�� �	�� ��
� ��

� ��� ���	�� �
���
� :������ 

����
�� �	� �	�
��

��
	�� �	� #!!K0!/;� �	�� ���	�
�� ��� ���
�� �
��

��	��� �

� �
�*
���	�� ���
��

��
	��� ��
� �����
	�
�� �
��� ��
� 
�����

� 

���
�� ����	��� ��
�
��� �	��
������� ���	� 
%����	�� ����	��� ��	�
��� ��
�
��� ���
��

� ����� ��
� �

���
� 

�

	��	


�	������	����
������ ��
��
�� �
���#!!K0!/� ��
�� ��
����	�����	����
�����
��
��
�*
��
����

��
	�����'��K�������	��,����	����$
	������
����
�

���
�������
�
�*
����	� �
��� ' � ������	� �	�� ��
� ?�

���
� ��� ��	���

�	�� ���

� �����	�� ���


���
��������

�
H�/�� �����	�4
�
	

����	� �	���
��	��
	

����������

��
�*
��
�� ����
������
��	�
�

�������
�����
���	��
���
����

��
�	�����
������	���	���
	�������	���
�����
��
�������
���&��
�

)���
������	���
����
������
���

���
�"

���
�4
�
	��	


�	��
����	�����
�
����
��������
��
���
���#!!K0!/����
��
������
����
��
���
�	�	��
�	���

��
	�����'!�@�������	������$
����

�
H�1�� �

���
��6�	��
�
	���	����
����
���	��
�
	����������������	����
�	

�����

��

��������	���	�
���
	�������

	�

�
	��	



��

����	����
�

���

�
	����
�
�
���
�
����

���	�����
�����	�������
�
���	�#!!K0!/���	��	�
��	��������
���

�
'!�J�������	� �	�#!!/0!1��5���
��	���
�� �
��� ��
� �	�

��
�� 
��
�����


����� ��
�
��	$�	�� �
���
� ���
� �

	� ��$
	� ��� �� ��	�
��
	�
� ��� ��
� ���
��
�� �����
��	��
�
	���	����� ���������
���� ��
��
�
� ��
��������	��� �	���
�

����
�� ��� �	�
��
� �
�

� ��� '!�K� ������	�� ������� ��
��

� �
	
����� �

� �	�������
�� ��
�
�	�

������������ �	� ��
� ��	�	����� �
���
� �
�	�� �	�� ��
����� 

���
�
�� �

� 	���
�
�	���	�
��
���	����

�
��$�0����

�

��
	�E��

	�
	���	�
���
	����

�
8�� ����
�����
�
���
��

�

J���� ��
����������
��
���
���
�#!!/0����������
��
��������	�����	��K�?
�
��

�
#!!K� �	�� ��	��
�
����� ��
�� ��� ��
� ����
�� ������	���� �	�  �6�
��� #!!/����
�
��	���
�	�)�����������
����
���	�,��
	��%��)������

����
��
���	����
��
���
�
����� ��
� ���
��� ��

����������� �	����
���������
��
���#!!K0!/������������


��
�������	
���	�=�	
�#@��

Page 67



�
�3�) � �%/*/),'�

�33%$4,'�
�$%�",(2�

E!)��
�$%�",(2�
��32�+7�%�

� F���� F���� F����
,�����"������"

���
�� #)1J#�  )@1@�  )/�J�
�����

	�2�3��	���
���
�  #)##�� #@) KK� #@)H#@�
��
��
��
�"

���
�� H�!� �)�@!� �)�@!�
<��)�&4��	��,��
��6��� �)/@!� #)���� #)����
4
�
	

����	� #1)!K1�  @)/K@�  @)/K@�
�
��	�����"

���
�� ��) �/� �#)J/1� �#)J/1�

$2,'�3%$*%,++�� ��;�6�� ��;��<� ��;<���

�
J�#�� ��
�

���
�
������
�������
��������

����
��
�
����	���
��
���
��	��

��
����

��
���


�����	�
�)��	�����	���������
������
	���
���#!!K0!/����
��
	

����	�
�����������

�
�������
�������
����
�������
��������
�������	����
��
��
���
��	��
������������
�'H�������	�����	����
����
���
��	�#!!/0!1��(	���
��
������
�)��������
�	�

���	� �	� ��
�
%���� ����	����� 

�
���)����

�� ��
%�������� �	� ��
� ����	����� ������
�
�	����	��
���
�����
���

�����	�
���
���


	���
��
���
��
�������

�������

�
����
��
������
���

�
�3�) � �%/*/),'�

�33%$4,'�
�$%�",(2�

E!)��
�$%�",(2�
��32�+7�%�

� F���� F���� F����
9�

���	��  �)!1#�  !)#JK�  �)!K �
E
�	��G�&64(�� 1)/!!� /)1!!� /)1!!�
E
�	��G�>�������	�� #!)/11� �K)/@/� �K)�!!�
E
�	��G�5��

�� ��)@ @� #�) @/� #�)H/K�
4
�
	�
� H� � H�@� H�K�
��������4
�
����� H)!!!� H)!!!� H)!!!�

$2,'�%�($!%"�(� ��;�6�� ��;��<� ��;<���

�
J� �� ��
� ?�

���
� ��� ,����� "������ "

���
�� ���� ����
	�
�� ��
� ��	��������	� �	� ��



��
����� �	�

�
����
���

� ��������������� ����������	� ��
��
�����	�� 

��
��	��
������ ������������	� �
������	�� ,��� ���
�
�� �

� ��


��

� ���*
��� ��� 

��
��
�
	��	����
�������
������
���	��������	��

�
J�H�� ��
�9�����	��"���������
���
�A���

�:9"A;�G�5	
�������	�

��
�*
�����	��	�
�����

�
��

��� �	� ����
��	�
� ����� ��
� ���
����
�� ��


�� ����� ��
� ?
��
��
	�� ��
�
�����

	)� "������� �	�� A�����
��� ����� ��
� ?
��
��
	�� ����	�� 

��
����
�� ��
�
��	��	�������
���	����
����
%�
��
��
�
����	�#!!1��

�
J�J�� B	�

���
�	����	������
�
�����
�
���������

	7���
	�

������
����	������
�#�

���� 	��� �

	� �K� ��� ��
� �1� �
	�

�� ��
	
��� ��
� 

���	�	�� ���� �


� 

�
�
��
���
���	���#!!/0!1��	���

������
��
	�

�����
��

�
J�@�� ��
� ��	��	�� �
��� ��
� ?
��
��
	�� ��
� �����

	)� "������� �	�� A�����
�� ��
� ��
�

�
���
����������"�
��
��� ����	�������
�� ����
����
���
�� �	�"
��
��

����
� ������
�����
������
��
��������
	������	���

	��������
����
���	���

����	��

�
J�K�� ��
�5����"��
����
	�

� ����	�

���	����������	������
��
���
������
$�������

�����
����	�������	���	�������
��

����	����J������
������
�������������

	���
�
���*
��� ��� �
��� 

��
�
�� �
����� ��
� �� ��
�
��� ��� 

���	�� �	�� 

��
�� ��� ��� �
�

Page 68



�

�
	�
�� ��� ����	
�� �	� ?
�
��

�� ��
� 

�
�
����
	�� ��� +
�� 9
�����	� ���
�
��

���	���
����������	����
����
�A��
����������	����������	�������
�������
	��	�
+��
��

��

�
J�/�� ��
�"�
�����(	�������
��
�
�
	�������
��
��
���
��	����
�����
�
���	��

���
��

��	��	���	�

��
������5�*
����
�5	
�:'J�J�������	;��	����
�"�	��
�4
�
	

����	�
9���
�� :'H�J�������	;�� ��
� ���
�
�� ��	�
����
� ����
��� ��
� ��	������	� ��� ��
�
6

�
����
����
��
��
���
������� �������	��	�

�#!!/0!1�����������
���
��

�


��	
�����������	�����
���������
�
��	����#!�!��

�
J�1�� ��
�&����	��6�
$
��4
	
����(	�������
�:+
�&
�
���	��;���	��	�
������
��

���

�����������
�������������
���
�����
��	��	����	�����	�	�������������	�������
���	��
�
�
���

��� ��
� ��F
� �	�� 	���

� ��� ��
� �
��
���
� 

���

�� ����� ��
�
�
��
���
� �	�� ��
� ��	��	�� ��� �
� ��

� ��
%���
� ����� ��
� 

������	�� ���

%�
	����

��	��

���
�
��$
����	�

�

��
��������	���	��
��

����

�
J��!�� (	��

����������

��
�
����
��
����������
����

���	����
�9�����	�6������������

�

�	
�
�	����	������	��������
�?
��
��
	����
��
�	���
������	��
�
���
$
����
�
���
�
���
���	��	�)����*
��������
���	�����
	�������
���
����


�	����������

����
��
���	��	������������

��
�
����)��	����


����)�����	
���	�6���##��

�
J����� ����	
����������
��������	�����
��	�
��������
���	��������	���


������

��
������

���
��
���
�����	���	���
����������
��
���
��	�

��
������,�����"������"

���
��
(�� �	�
���
����

� ��	�
�� �
��� �
�	�� �	�� ��
� 9
����
����� ����� 9
���
�
��

��
	���
��������	���
�<������������	��

�
:�� ���=���
�
���
��
�
@��� ��
�

���
����
��
��
�4��$�4
����

�������


���������	
���	�� �6�
���#!!/��

����� ���� ��
� ���
��	
� �����
	�� �	�� ��� 

��
�
�� ���
�

��� ����� ,��
	��%� ?�
����������	���
��

����	���	���������	�������
����
	����
���

�
@�#� A�
��������� ��
� 
��$�� ��
����		
�� ���
��
�
	��� �	� ��	�
��� �����	�����
��

	�

����
�
	�
�� ���	�� ����� ��
��

� ��
	����
�� �����	�� ��� 
	��

� ����� ��
� 
��$�� �

�
�
�	����	�
���
���>%����
������������
��
�
����
	����	����
-��

�

�/(&�

$��

��("%/32/$)� �$(/2/4�� ��4�'$3+�)2(� /)� �$)2%$'�
�"2/$)(�

��� ?
���� �
� �

����� �	*�
�� ��� ��
�

���
� ��

)� ������ �
��

)� �
�
�	��	
� ��� ����� ��
� ���	����
��
��������������

��

��
� ��
��� (5"&� 6�	���	�� "��
��� ���
�
�
�����
���


���	�"
��
��

��
@� 

���
�� �
����� 2� ���
��� �

�	�
�
	���
�����
�
���	�����*
��������	��������	��
&
�����2����
���������� �	������
���"

���
��
�����
�
���

#�� A����

� ��� �

��

� ��
����
���
��
0��	��
� ��
� ������� ��� ��
��	�
�����

<����� ��� �
������� 
�����

�� ���
� �

	�
��
	����
����
��
��
���
����
��	�����
����
�����

J�� ��
� ���	���� ��
�� 	��� ���	���	�
�

�	�
�
	��� ��
� �����
��
��
��
����

	�	�
�

,���
��

�
��$���	��
�
	���
��	�	���
����	�
��
�6
��

�������
���


���	�#H�=�����
4
���
�� 

�

�
	�����	� �	� ,����� 2� 4��$�
6�	��
�
	�� �������

� ���� ��


�� ��
�
��
�"
��
��

�����
��

Page 69



/�� ��
� ��
��
��
�� �����
��	�� ��
�
$
�� �
��
���
�� �

� 	��� 
%
���
��

��
����
���

C
�� ��
��
��
�� �


� 

���
�� �	�� 

��
�
��
�������	
���	�# �=������

�#�� �
� ��� 	��� ������ 
%������ ����
��������
� 

���
�
�)� �	�����	��
�
��	�������

C
����
��
��
���


�

��
�
���	��

��
�
��
�������	
���	�# �=�����
,� ���	��
���
�� ����	
��� ���
� �
����
���
��
��������������	�������

	��	�
����
���

�J�� A����

� ���
%
���
� ��
����	���D��
(	�
���
	�� "�
��
��� :�
� �����

�
�����
�"�
��
�������
���

;��

6�	��

���� ��������� �	�� ������ �	� ��
�
(	�
���
	�� "�
��
��� ���� ��

	���
	
��
��
����� ��
� 
���������
	�� ��� ��
�
?
��
��
	�� ��� <��)� &4� �	�� ,��
��
6�	��
�
	���	�"
��
��

��

�K�� A����

� �	� ���
���
��	��
�

�	�
�
	���:�������
������;�

����	
����������
����
���
��	��������������
�
	�����
����������
	�
������
���

#��� "���
���������� ��� (�� �
������	� ���
���
�����	�

(��
��
�
	��� ��� ��
� ��	�
���
��

	��
�	�
	�� ��
� ��
� ���	� (�� ����
�� ���
�
�

	�����
�
	�
���
,�

��
���	����������
�	
��������
	�

���
�
��
������
���������

	��
���
���

#H�� (���������������������	�����	��
	�
�	���
�
��	����

�

���
����	��
�
	��������
��

��
�
���
4
����
� �������
� ���� �

	� ��$�	�� ����
�
�����
%�

	����	�
���
	����	�����	����
6���
�	�� �	�
���
	��� ���
� �

	� ����
��
�������
�E��

	�
	���
>	��	�
����	���
�	�� ��� $
�� ����
���

���
���� �

	� �	�
����
�� ��
����� ��
� ��	�	�����
��	���
�	��

��
���

�
@� � ����
� �

��� ��


� �
��

��� �	� ����
�
	��	�� ��	�
���� ���� 	��� �
��

�
�� ���

���
����
��
���


��	��
�����	����	�����������
��

-�
�

�/(&�

$��

��("%/32/$)� �%�,(� #.�%�� �$)2%$'� �"2/$)(� .,4�� 5�2�
2$�7��3%$*%�((� �

 �� C
�� ���	���� �

���
�� �

� 	���


����
	�� ��� ���
�����	� �	��
����	
��� ��	��	�����
�

�	�
�
	����

��	��
����
��

,�� ����	
��� ��	��	����� ���	�� ���
� 	��� �
��
�

	� 

�
��
�� �
��� ��
� ��*�
���� ���
�
��
��
	�����
���
�
�����
���
���	�����	������
���	�������

	��������$����=�	��
��#!!1��

@�� �����	����
%�
������	���

�	���
�
��

��� �	�

������ �
�
��	��
���
����

��
� �
��
���
� ��
� ��
� ������	��������
���
������ ��� ��
� <,,� ��� ��������� �
��	��
���
���
��

1�� ��
�	

������ �

� 	��� �
���
���		
�� �	�� �
� ��� 	��� ��
$�

��
����
�����������

��

�

��
���
����
$���
��,,�

���
�������������
�
��	�����
���
��

�J�� A����

� ���
%
���
� ��
����	���D��
(	�
���
	�� "�
��
��� :�
� �����

�
�����
�"�
��
�������
���

;��

6
��

����� ��� ��
� ��
��
��
� (	�
���
	��
E
���� ���� �

	� 
��������
��� &��
�

� ����
�	�������

��	�������
�������$
�����
��

�1�� A����

� ��� �
��

��� ��
�


�
	

����	� ��� 
��	���������
�������	���
���

���

6
��

����� ��� ��
� ��
��
��
� (	�
���
	��
E
���� ���� �

	� 
��������
��� &��
�

� ����
�	�������

��	�������
�������$
�����
��

# �� A�	�	����� �	�� 
	��
�	�
	����
������� ��� �
���� �	� �
� �����

� ���
�����

� �	�� ���	� ���		�	��

+���
��

��������

	����
������
�6�?,�
�	���
�����������	�����������
����
���

Page 70



��	�
	��� ��
� ���
�� 	

�
�� ���
�
���

� ��
�6�?,� �
���

�
	��
�
��
���
�

�
@�H� ��
� �������	�� ���
� �

	� ��
	����
�� ��� ����	�� ���
	����� ��
��
��
� ���	�����	�
�

�	���

����*
��������
��

�

��
���	����	���

����	-��
:�;� (���������������������	�������	��
	��	���
�
��	����

� :��;� "���
�������������(���
������	�������
�����	���
:���;� A�	�	������	��
	��
�	�
	���� �����������
���� �	��
� �����

���������

��	��

���	� ���		�	�� ��	�
	��� ��
� ���
�� 	

�
�� ��� �
���

� ��
� 6�?,�
�
���

�
	���
��
���
��

�
��� �
�����������
��
��
�
K���� ��


� �

� 	�� 
����� ����
��	���
�)� ����	� 
�����)� �����	���� ���
��)� ������

�
��

������
�)� ��������
	���#���
����		�	������������	���
���	����

������
���
�����

��
���

�
��� ���=���	
���������
�
/��� ��

�����
��
��
����	�#!!/0����

,��
	��%�,�G��

��
��	�
�6�	���
�	��"����
���
,��
	��%�9�G�A�	�	�����6�	���
�	��"����
���
,��
	��%���G���������6�	���
�	��"����
���
,��
	��%�?�G���
��
��
�4��$�6�	���
�	��"����
���

�
<�� �������
��
��
��
�
1���� ���������	
��

��
����
��

��
��	�
�������
��	����
	������	���

�����
���
��

�

�����	��
�
1�#�� �������
���
�����	���	���
����������
��
���
��	�

��
������,�����"������"

���
��

(�� �	�
���
����

� ��	�
�� �
��� �
�	�� �	�� ��
� 9
����
����� ����� 9
���
�
��

��
	���
��������	���
�<������
�	���
�����	�:<��;����������	��
����
��
���

�
1� �� ����� ��
� 

��
�)� �������� ���
	���
�)� ��
� ��
� ���
�

� 
	��	��  �� ?
�
��

� �
�

�

�
	�
�������
�����	
���	�A
�
��
�����
������

��
�)���������������	����
���
�
�
����
�����
	���
�)�����
����
���������
��	���
���
������������

��

�
�

"�>�&>+�6,??5R�
� �&(>A�>R>�B�(�>�

�

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

1 DECEMBER 2008 

 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT WORK:  SEPTEMBER TO NOVEMBER 2008 
 
 
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1. In order to assist in effective corporate governance and fulfil statutory 

requirements, the Internal Audit Section of the Finance Department reviews 
management and service delivery arrangements within the Council as well as 
financial control systems. Work areas are selected for review on the basis of 
risks identified on the Corporate Risk Register and as assessed by Internal 
Audit in consultation with Chief Officers and Managers.  

 
1.2. This report identifies and evaluates the performance of the Internal Audit 

Section and includes details of the actual work undertaken over the period 
and the number of ‘High’ risk recommendations identified in reports. Items of 
significance identified during the audit process that require the attention of the 
Members are detailed. 

 
2. INTERNAL AUDIT – PERFORMANCE 
 
2.1. This report summarises the audit work completed between 1 September 2008 

and 10 November 2008. The specific nature of the work that has been 
undertaken or is currently ongoing is identified in Appendix I. 75 audit reports 
were produced during this period. 88 high and 55 medium priority 
recommendations were identified in the reports issued. Management has 
agreed to implement all of the recommendations made within a satisfactory 
timescale. Those reports identifying high priority recommendations are 
analysed in more detail in section 3 of this report. 

 
2.2. The Internal Audit Section constantly evaluates the effectiveness of its 

performance including a number of performance indicators in key areas as 
identified for the period 1 September 2008 to 31 October 2008: 

 
2.2.1. To ensure that 90% of the Internal Audit plan is completed by 31 March 2009. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 73



 

0

20

40

60

80

100

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g
u
s
t

S
e
p
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

Month

Acheivement of IA Plan on a month by month basis 

Actual Outturn 
 

 
  a. This is an input based measure i.e. the estimated number of days 

required each month to deliver the whole of the audit plan. For the 
seven months of the year to date achievement has averaged 75% 
against a target of 90%. This is primarily as a result of staffing 
resource problems being experienced over the period. However, 
whilst this is an important measure, it is of more relevance for the 
Council to ensure that the major risks to the Authority are 
reviewed. 

 
 b The Internal Audit Plan comprises a substantial number of audits 

designed to review the risks to Council systems.  These audits are 
weighted according to the significance of the risk posed and 
ranked as either high, medium or low priority. It is essential that all 
of the high risk audits are completed during the audit plan year. 

 
2.2.2. High Risk systems audited as a percentage of total audits completed. 
 
 a. To ensure that all of the key risks identified in the Internal Audit 

Plan are reviewed, I monitor the number of high risk audits 
undertaken as a percentage of all audits and have prioritised the 
delivery of these audits and focused on these during the year. 
This is analysed in more detail in the chart below. 

Page 74



 

0
5

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 A
u
d
it
s

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g

S
e
p
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

Month

High Risk Systems Audited

Target (Total no of audits) High Risk Audits Comp

 
 
 b. The chart clearly identifies that the number of high risk audits 

undertaken is a significant proportion of the total number of audits 
completed each month, particularly in the early part of the year, 
and reflecting the deliberate policy of the Internal Audit Section to 
complete as many of these audits as early as possible. Of the 89 
high risk audits identified in the audit plan 63 of these have 
actually been completed to date and Internal Audit is on target to 
complete all of these by the year end. 

 
  c. As a result of this, any further shortfall in delivery of the audit plan 

in the later part of the year should not impact significantly upon 
the completion of these high priority audits.  

 
2.2.3. Planned audits completed. 

 

Percentage of Planned Audits Completed

0

20

40

60

80

100

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g

S
e
p
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

Month 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e

Low Risk Audits Medium Risk Audits High Risk Audits

 

Page 75



 
  a. I measure the estimated number of planned audit reports which 

will be completed each month. It is expected that 327 audit reports 
will be issued this year. To date 155 reports have actually been 
produced, representing a proportionate figure of 47% of the total 
number of reports, and including 71% of the proportionate high 
risk audit reports.  

 
 b. The performance is below target for this time of the year and is 

directly related to the staffing issues which have been 
experienced during the year to date. Attempts have been made to 
address this issue and a recent recruitment drive has resulted in 
three of the five vacancies being filled, although only one of these 
has been by an external candidate.  

 
 
2.2.4.  Percentage of Customer Satisfaction Forms returned indicating a ‘good’ 

opinion of the service. 

0

20

40

60

80

100

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e

Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Month

Customer Survey Forms

Survey Forms Returned Good Opinion

 
 
 a. Customer survey forms are completed by the clients following the 

completion of an audit and pose a number of questions relating to 
the audit, its findings and the conduct of the auditor. The chart 
identifies the percentage of those forms returned that indicate a 
positive opinion of the service. This clearly indicates that the 
Internal Audit Section is viewed very positively by its clients and is 
regarded as adding value to the systems that it audits. Where 
feedback from clients identifies issues appropriate measures have 
been taken by management to address these and prevent any 
recurrence. 

Page 76



 
2.2.5. The percentage of audits completed by risk category.  

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Period

Audits Completed by Risk Category

High Risk Medium Risk Low Risk

 
 
  a. This chart reflects the deliberate policy of the Internal Audit 

Section to ensure that all high risk audits are completed during the 
year as it is essential to the well being of the Council that any risks 
in these areas are addressed. It is anticipated that with existing 
resources all of the high risk audits and a significant proportion of 
the medium risk will be completed. Any audits that are unable to 
be undertaken during the year will be carried forward to next years 
Audit Plan and the risk to the effectiveness of Council systems re-
assessed as part of this process.  

 
2.2.6. Follow up Audits 
 
 a. To comply with current best practice and Audit Commission 

recommendations, follow-up audits are undertaken for all 
completed audits up to six months after the completion date, to 
confirm the implementation of agreed recommendations. The 
majority of the required follow up audits relating to work 
undertaken this year have now been completed and the 
remainder are currently ongoing. No significant delays have 
occurred in this area despite the resource problems experienced 
to date. No outstanding issues were identified that require the 
attention of the Audit and Risk Management Committee at this 
time.  

 
 
3. INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN - PROGRESS OF WORK 
 
3.1 The following table identifies audits undertaken over the period which include 

recommendations of a high priority nature.  All the audits were of systems 
categorised as ‘High Risk’ except those identified with an asterisk. 

 

Page 77



 
 

Audit 
 
 

Total Recs Agreed Recs Not  Agreed  

 
* Capital Investment Programme 

 
2 

 

- 

 
Finance Gifts and Hospitality – Follow Up Review 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Credit Cards – Follow Up Review 

 
3 

 
- 

 
Transport - Review 

 
3 

 
- 

 
Members Gifts and Hospitality – Follow Up Review 

 
1 

 
- 

 
DASS Gifts and Hospitality – Follow Up Review 

 
4 

 
- 

 
Accreditation Listing  

 
3 

 
- 

 
Corporate Services Gift and Hospitality – Follow Up 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Performance Indicators – Mid Year Review 

 
1 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – Liscard Primary School 

 
2 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – Leasowe Early Years 

 
4 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – Christchurch (Birkenhead) 

 
10 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – St Albans School 

 
7 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – St Annes Primary School 

 
7 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – Overchurch Junior School 

 
8 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – Thornton Hough School 

 
5 

 
- 

 
FMSIS Review – Woodchurch Primary School 

 
9 

 
- 

 
* Aids and Adaptations - Review 

 
2 

 
- 

 
Annual Governance Statement - Review 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Training 

 
3 

 
- 

 
* Cheque Control - Review 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Contracts Insurance – Review 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Community Energy Efficiency Fund 

 
1 

 
- 

 
* Coastal Survey Contract 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Surveillance Systems – Review 

 
4 

 
- 

 
* The Oval Engineering Works – Final Accounts 

 
1 

 
- 

 
* Abakhan Properties – Final Accounts 

 
1 

 
- 

Page 78



 
 
3.2 All of the action plans in respect of the audits identified have been returned 

fully completed and identify appropriate timescales for the implementation of 
agreed recommendations. Follow up audits will be completed over the next 
six months. 

 
 
4. FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1. There are none arising from this report. 
 
5. LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1. There are no local Member support implications. 
 
6. LOCAL AGENDA 21 STATEMENT 
 
6.1. There are no local agenda 21 implications. 
 
7. PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1. There are no planning implications. 
 
8. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1. There are no equal opportunities implications. 
 
9. COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1. There are no community safety implications. 
 
10. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1. There are no human rights implications. 
 
11. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
11.1. Internal Audit Annual Plan 2008/09. 
 
11.2. Audit Reports. 
 
12. RECOMMENDATION 
 
12.1. That the report be noted. 
 
 
   IAN COLEMAN 
   DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 

Page 79



 
FNCE/271/08 

Page 80



 
     APPENDIX I 
 
INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2008/09 
 
WORK CONDUCTED/ONGOING – 1 SEPTEMBER to 10 NOVEMBER 2008 
 
 
1. SYSTEMS 
 
 (a) Finance        -  Training  

-  Cheque Control 
-  Credit Cards 
-  Conflict of Interest 
-  Council Tax Debit Control 
-  One Stop Shops 
-  Creditors 
-  Risk Management 
-  Debtors 
-  Housing Benefits 
-  NNDR  
-  Capital Investment Programme 
-  Archiving 
 

(b) Corporate Services  -  Local Area Agreements 
-  Performance Indicators 
 

 (c) Children & Young People  -  Schools 
    -  Financial Management Standard in  

      Schools 
    -  Creditors 
    -  Transport 
    

(d) Technical Services  -  Contract Tendering Procedures 
-  Highways Procurement 
-  Contracts Insurances 
-  Estimates for Works Contracts 
-  Asbestos Works - Tendering  
-  Coastal Survey Contract 
-  Abandoned Vehicles 
 

 (e) Regeneration -  Community Energy Efficiency Fund 
   -  Licensing Income Management 
   -  Pacific Road Bar Operation 
   -  Neighbourhood Renewal Fund 
   -  First Home Scheme  
   -  Trading Standards Business Support 
   -  Environmental Health 
 

  

Page 81



(f) Corporate Systems -  Corporate Governance 
-  Corporate Complaints  
-  Regulation of Investigatory Powers 
-  Risk Management 
-  Performance Management 
-  National Fraud Initiative 
-  Money Laundering 
-  Health and Safety 
-  Credit Cards 

 
 (g) Adult Social Services -  Gifts and Hospitality 
   -  Risk Management 
   -  Accreditation Listing 
   -  Charging Policy 
   -  Whistleblowing Policy 
 
 (h) Law, HR and Asset 
  Management -  Contracts 

-  Governance 
-  Members Gifts and Hospitality 
-  Absence Recording 
-  Access 

   -  Payroll 
 
2. SCHOOLS 

 
(a) 13 FMSIS Schools 

 

3. OTHER ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

(a) Sports Centres 
(b) Birkenhead Central Library 
(c) Community Centres 

 
4. ICT 
 

 (a) Data Security Standards (PCI) 
 (b) Data Transfer Security 
 (c) Members ICT Governance 
 
5. PERFORMANCE AND BEST VALUE 
 

(a) Performance Indicators 
(b) Local Area Agreements 

 

6. ANTI-FRAUD 
 
 (a) National Fraud Initiative  
 (b) Mobile Telecommunications 
 (c) Money Laundering 

Page 82



 

7. INVESTIGATIONS 
  

(a) PIDA 
 (b) Print Unit 
 (c) Pension Fund 
 

8. OTHER 
 

(a) Wirral Methodist/Family Housing Association’s 
(b) 6 Final Accounts (totalling £ 1 million) examined 

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 04/11/2008 Audit and Risk Management Committee

	3 Annual Governance Report - Action Plan Update
	4 Progress Report on the Data Quality Review 2006/2007 Recommendations
	Appendix

	5 Audit Commission Report on Democratic Arrangements
	6 Corporate Risk and Insurance Management
	7 Office Security - Progress Report
	Appendix

	9 Financial and Performance Monitoring Summary
	10 Internal Audit Work: September - November 2008

